G

CONVENTION / ARENA AUTHORITY

ENTERTAINMENT, CONVENTION, SHOW & SPORTS FACILITIES

Meeting of Board of Directors

Wednesday, February 23, 2005
7:30 am. - 9:30 a.m.
Kent County Board Room, 3" Floor
Grand Rapids, Michigan 49503

AGENDA
L. Call to Order
Convention IL Approval of January 26, 2005 Minutes Action
Arena
Authority III. DeVos Place Construction Update — Dale Sommers Information
Steven Heacock, ~ IV. ~ Committee Reports
Chairman a. Operations Committee

Birgit Klohs i. Approval to Place the Salvation Army Christmas Action
Clif Charles Tree at the Van Andel Arena®
Gary Mclnerney il. CVB Update Information
Glorge hieanwell b. Finance Committee
Joseph Tomaselli i. Approval of SMG January 2005 Financial Action
{SHaCRaEEn Statements - DeVos Place® and Van Andel Arena®

ii. Approval of CAA January 2005 Financial Action

Statements and Disbursements
1il. Approval of Bank Signature Cards Action
iv. Agreements for Interruptible Steam Service Action

(documents will be available at meeting)
V. Committee Appointments Information
V1. SMG Report and Facilities Calendars Information
VII. Chairman’s Comments

VIII. Public Comment

IX. Next Meeting Date — March 23, 2005

il

X. Adjournment
VAN ANDEL
ARENA

Van Andel Arena®

130 Fulton West 303 Monrc?:v:vseplﬁlwo
Grand Rapids, Ml 49503-2601 Grand Rapids, M| 49503-2233
616.742.6600 616.742.6500
Fax 616.742.6197 Fax 616.742.6590




Item II

MINUTES OF THE GRAND RAPIDS-KENT COUNTY

Call to Order

Chairman John Logie called the meeting to order at 7:35 a.m. Chairman Logie presided and

CONVENTION/ARENA AUTHORITY

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
Wednesday, January 26, 2005

Secretary/Treasurer Birgit Klohs recorded.

Attendance

Members Present:

Members Absent:

Staff/Others:

John Logie, Chairman
Lew Chamberlin
Steve Heacock

Birgit Klohs

Gary Mclnerney
Joseph Tomaselli

Clif Charles

Henri Boucher
David Czurak
Ken Dahlman
Jim Day

Daryl Delabbio
Joe Erhardt
George Heartwell
George Helmstead
Lynne Ike

Todd Johnson
Debbi Kiekover
Kurt Kimball
Chris Knape
John Loeks, Jr.
Chris Machuta
Rich MacKeigan
Bill Sewall

Dale Sommers
Greg Sundstrom
Evert Van Der Heide
Susan Waddell
Jana Wallace

Jim Watt
Richard Wendt
Steve Wilson
Tim Wondergem

ShowSpan

Grand Rapids Business Journal
SMG

Kent County

Kent County

Erhardt/Hunt Joint Venture
City of Grand Rapids

CVB

SMG

SMG

Kiekover Marketing

City of Grand Rapids

The Grand Rapids Press
ShowSpan

SMG

SMG

Erhardt/Hunt Joint Venture
CAA Owner Representative
City of Grand Rapids
Calvin College

CAA

City of Grand Rapids
SMG

Dickinson Wright

CVB



Convention/Arena Authority Meeting
January 26, 2005 -2

II. Minutes of Prior Meetings

Motion: Mr. Chamberlin, supported by Ms. Klohs, moved to approve the Minutes of the November 24
and December 4, 2004, meetings of the Authority. Motion carried unanimously.

I1I1. Swearing In of CAA Members

Mary Hollinrake, Kent County Clerk, administered the oath of office to Lew Chamberlin, George
Heartwell, and Joseph Tomaselli.

Iv. Election of Officers

Motion: Mr. Tomaselli, supported by Ms. Klohs, moved to nominate Steve Heacock as chairman for a
term expiring in January 2006. The nomination closed and the motion carried unanimously.

V. The Economic Impact of Consumer Shows

John Loeks, President of ShowSpan, presented the results of an Economic Impact Study conducted by
Kiekover Marketing and Evert Van Der Heide of Calvin College. The results include impacts on the
Kent County economy as a direct result of the boat show and the home & garden show. In 2004, the
boat show had 26,311 visitors and the home & garden show had 39,709 visitors. The total economic
impact of the boat show (direct and secondary impacts) is estimated to be $26.9 million in expenditures,
about $8.9 million in employee income, 267 full-time equivalent jobs, and $713,714 in selected state
and local tax receipts. The total economic impact of the home & garden show (direct and secondary
impacts) is estimated to be $23.6 million in expenditures, about $9 million in employee income, 312
full-time equivalent jobs, and $1.4 million in selected state and local tax receipts.

VI DeVos Place® Construction Update

Mr. Erhardt stated that substantial completion occurred January 24 and the final certificate of occupancy
has been issued. The balance of the project will be turned over to SMG on January 31.

Mr. Sewall introduced members of the core construction group. Most likely, this is the last meeting that
Mr. Sewall will attend.

CAA members extended their gratitude to Erhardt/Hunt for a job well done!

VII. Committee Reports

Building Committee

Mr. Sommers reported that the Committee’s final meeting occurred December 15. The Committee will
remain dormant until the CAA initiates another project. The cost of Phase III (ballroom, kitchen, GC
renovation) was $52 million. The entire DeVos Place project was completed early and under budget
(original project cost estimate $219 million; revised cost $212 million). Minority and women business
enterprise (M/WBE) participation was 17% (exceeded 10% goal). More than 135 subcontractors worked
on the project and put in over 1.4 million work hours. Mr. Sommers will remain actively involved until
project closeout in late June. Any funds remaining after project completion will be transferred to the
CAA'’s capital reserve account.



Convention/Arena Authority Meeting
January 26, 2005 -3

Operations Committee

Mr. Chamberlin recommended approval of the guidelines for charitable events.

Motion: Mr. Chamberlin, supported by Mr. Tomaselli, moved to approve the Guidelines for Charitable
Events.

After a brief discussion, the Board agreed that the Guidelines would be revised to include a statement
requiring an interested organization to describe how the criteria will be met.

The motion carried unanimously.

Mr. Chamberlin stated that new spotlights have been installed at the Van Andel Arena®. Kent County
has requested that Bob Mihos, Director of Facilities, be appointed to the Operations Committee. Mr.
Mihos previously served on the Building Committee,

Mr. Wilson presented the conclusions of a recent Brookings Institute Report. The report found that
overall convention marketplace is declining in a manner that suggests that a recovery is unlikely to yield
much increased business for any given community, contrary to repeated industry projections. In response
to the report, the CVB has adopted a two-fold mission: to build conventions and to support the
Michigan’s West Coast brand. CVB Board Chairman Joe Tomaselli has appointed a resources task force
to review the budget. Mr. Helmstead reported that the CVB has achieved its 2004 goal of booking 112,00
hotel room nights. The CVB has booked 140 conventions through 2011. DeVos Place® recently hosted
the Michigan Nursery & Landscape Association which has been in Lansing since the mid-90’s. The
group was so impressed with the new facility that it booked more space for next year. The CVB has
partnered with the CVB in Pasadena, California, to hire a sales representative who is based in
Washington, D.C. The CVB and Amway Grand Plaza Hotel have invited 80 meeting planners and their
guests to attend the February 1 ballroom grand opening.

Finance Commititee

Mr. Heacock presented the Finance Committee report.

a. Approval of SMG Financial Statements for DeVos Place® and Van Andel Arena®
Motion: Mr. Heacock, supported by Mr. Chamberlin, moved to approve the SMG Financial Statements
for DeVos Place® and the Van Andel Arena® for the periods ended November 30 and December 31,
2004. Motion carried unanimously.

b. Approval of CAA Disbursements and Financial Statements
Motion: Mr. Heacock, supported by Mr. Heartwell, moved to approve the CAA Disbursements and
Financial Statements for the periods ended November 30 and December 31, 2004. Motion carried
unanimously.

c. Revised Capital Improvement Budget

Motion: Mr. Heacock, supported by Ms. Klohs, moved to approve the Revised Capital Improvement
Budget as presented. Motion carried unanimously.



Convention/Arena Authority Meeting
January 26, 2005 - 4

VII.  Exception to Parking Policy

Mayor Logie asked the CAA Board to allow free parking in the DeVos Place® parking lot for the
February 1, 2005, ballroom gala.

Motion: Ms. Klohs, supported by Mr. McInerney, moved to approve an exception to the parking policy

to waive parking fees for the February 1, 2005, ballroom grand opening event. Motion carried
unanimously.

IX. SMG Report

Facilities Calendar

Mr. MacKeigan reported upcoming events at Van Andel Arena® include Sting, Yanni, Josh Groban,
George Straight, Stars on Ice, Globetrotters, Pepsi Jam at the Van, monster trucks, Rampage football,
and Griffins hockey. Over at DeVos Place®, the consumer show season will kick off this weekend with
the Auto Show. Mr. MacKeigan thanked Mayor Logie for supporting the SMG staff over the past eight
year and extended his personal appreciation for welcoming him to the community.

X. Farewell Tribute to Mayor Logie

Mayor Logie thanked the CAA and SMG for the get-well flowers and basket. Mayor Logie’s term on
the CAA Board expired today when his successor, George Heartwell, was sworn in. Mayor Logie has
served on the CAA Board since its inception and was instrumental in convincing the City and County to
form a partnership to own and operate the Van Andel Arena® and DeVos Place®. Steve Heacock
praised Mayor Logie for his leadership and presented Mayor Logie with a recognition plaque in honor of
his service to the CAA Board.

XI.  Public Comment

None.

XII. Next Meeting Date

The next CAA Board meeting is Wednesday, February 23, 2005.

XIII.  Adjournment

There being no other business, the meeting adjourned at 9:15 a.m.

Birgit M. Klohs, Recording Secretary



Item I'V.a.i.

From: <Jim_Johnson@usc.salvationarmy.org>
To: <rmackeigan@smggr.com>

Date: 2/3/05 7:39PM

Subject: Christmas Tree at Van Andel Arena

(Embedded image moved fo file: pic04324.jpg)February 3, 2005

Hi Rich - it was good to get a chance to speak with you today. We

certainly appreciated the opportunity have our Christmas Tree at your place
this past Christmas Season. The initial effort to get the tree up including

SMG personnel Ken Dahiman, Jim Watt and your hardworking innovative
(patient) staff, the City of Grand Rapids, Kent County, Maple Lake Tree

Service, Consumers Power, Parkway Electric, Ericksons Heavy Equipment, and
Gemmens Hardware., made a great team. The responses we have heard from all
involved was that they would be willing to work with us again next year.

You and | discussed some possible changes at the tree and maybe changing
the night of the kick-off. With that said we would appreciate deeply the
opportunity to do this again next year. We look forward to the opportunity

to be at Van Andel Arena again!

Thanks again for your willingness to work at this with us, | believe this

will only get better. Please extend our thanks as well to the other members
of the Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority for their
confidence in this endeavor.

Warmest Christian Regards,

Jim Johnson

Regional Director

Community Relations and Development

The Salvation Army

Grand Rapids, Michigan

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and
intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom
they are addressed. If you have received this email in error
please notify the originator of the message.

Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual
sender, except where the sender specifies and with authority,
states them to be the views of The Salvation Army.

usc



Item IV.b.i.

DE VOS PLACE

FINANCIAL STATEMENT
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED JANUARY 31, 2005

Distribution:

Grand Rapids — Kent County Convention / Arena Authority
Robert White

Glen Mon

Hank Abate

Gary McAneney

John Szudzik

Richard MacKeigan

Chris Machuta

An SMG Managed Facllity



DE VOS PLACE
ROLLING FORECAST

FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2005

NO. EVENTS
ATTENDANCE

DIRECT EVENT REVENUE
ANCILLARY REVENUE

TOTAL EVENT REVENUE
TOTAL OTHER REVENUE
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE
INDIRECT EXPENSES
EXECUTIVE
FINANCE
MARKETING
OPERATIONS
EVENT SERVICES
BOX OFFICE
SALES
OVERHEAD

TOTAL OPERATING EXP.
NET REVENUE ABOVE EXPENSES
CAPITAL

NET OPERATING REVENUE OVER
OPERATING EXPENSES

Comments:

DeVos Place performed a little ahead of budget for the month. The facility was
down in overall revenue when compared to budget, however, that shortage was
offset by lower than expected indirect expenses. Consumer shows to date have
held consistent with budgeted expectations.

TOTAL BUDGET
YTD Actual Roll FYE FYE VARIANCE
232 215 447 376 71
294,471 343,965 638,436 670,425 (31,989)
936,397 1,080,518 2,016,915 1,987,844 29,071
640,387 650,627 1,291,014 1,092,068 198,946
1,576,784 1,731,145 3,307,929 3,079,912 228,017
66,652 53,527 120,179 167,000 (46,821)
1,643,436 1,784,672 3,428,108 3,246,912 181,196
70,058 57,969 128,027 127,132 (895)
123,256 80,823 204,079 201,022 (3,057)
33,693 26,383 60,076 61,260 1,184
447,466 550,012 997,478 1,000,395 2,917
402,644 473,005 875,649 884,638 8,989
46,325 38,598 84,923 85,107 184
80,579 58,629 139,208 135,838 (3,370)
1,205,824 1,006,239 2,212,063 2,140,462 (71,601)
2,400,846 2,291,658 4,701,503 4,635,854 (65,649)
~(766,411) (506,986) (1,273,395) (1,388,942) 115,547
(766,411) (506,986) (1,273,395) (1,388,942) 115,547




DE VOS PLACE
FINANCIAL STATEMENT HIGHLIGHTS
FOR MONTH ENDED JANUARY 31, 2005

The following schedule summarizes operating results for the current month ending
and the YTD ending June 30, 2005, compared to budget and to the prior year:

MONTH January January January
Actual Budget FY 2004
Number of Events 34 30 41
Attendance 105,085 106,100 62,978
Direct Event Income $269,262 $288,092 $183,989
Ancillary Income 133,223 133,926 71,029
Other Income 8,947 13,917 16,405
Indirect Expenses (445,078) (482,612) (434,677)
Net Income ($33,646) ($46,677) ($163,254)
YTD YTD 2005 YTD 2005 YTD 2004
Actual Budget Prior Year
Number of Events 232 192 166
Attendance 294 471 347,475 207,640
Direct Event Income $936,397 $1,001,753 $574,262
Ancillary Income 640,387 492,281 321,899
Other Income 66,652 97,419 70,135
Indirect Expenses (2,409,846) (2,633,784) (1,849,215)
Net Income ($766,411) ($1,042,331) ($882,919)

EVENT INCOME

Event income came in slightly lower than budget. Shortfall was spread out over many events
with no one event falling well short of budget.

ANCILLARY INCOME

Ancillary income came in at budgeted expectations for the month.

INDIRECT EXPENSES

Indirect expenses came in lower than budget.




DE VOS PLACE
FACILITY STATEMENT OF INCOME
PERIOD ENDING 01/31/05

----------------- CURRENT- - - === === === m=m ===« mmmcmmomommmmmme o YTDemmmsmmcmem o moamm oo
ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR
EVENT INCOME
DIRECT EVENT INCOME
RENTAL INCOME 261,400 266,800 188,718 905, 048 946, 061 548,941
SERVICES INCOME 7,862 21,292 <4,729> 31,348 55,692 25,321
TOTAL DIRECT EVENT INCOME 269,262 288,092 183,989 936,397 1,001,753 574,262
ANCILLARY INCOME
FOOD & BEVERAGE 36,962 41,484 21,469 212,019 172,494 88,664
NOVELTY 646 2,250 4,169 3,760 8,250 10,953
ELECTRICAL 29,210 30,450 19,141 146,248 139,325 91,282
OTHER ANCILLARY 66,405 59,742 26,250 278,361 172,212 130,999
TOTAL ANCILLARY INCOME 133,223 133,926 71,029 640,387 492,281 321,899
TOTAL EVENT INCOME 402,485 422,018 255,018 1,576,783 1,494,034 896,161
OTHER OPERATING INCOME 8,947 13,917 16,405 66,652 97,419 70,135
ADJUSTED GROSS INCOME 411,432 435,935 271,423 1,643,435 1,591,453 966,296
INDIRECT EXPENSES
EXECUTIVE 10,587 10,596 15,108 70,058 74,172 82,136
FINANCE 19,687 16,752 14,259 123,256 117,264 95,978
MARKETING 4,253 5,104 5,135 33,693 35,728 30,424
OPERATIONS 54,439 82,074 66,771 447,466 582,018 322,787
EVENT MANAGEMENT 57,819 73,470 50,426 402,644 514,290 294,003
BOX OFFICE 8,771 7,093 8,177 46,325 49,651 44,364
SALES 9,283 11,321 5,868 80,579 79,247 87,696
OVERHEAD 280,239 276,202 268,932 1,205,824 1,181,414 891,827
INDIRECT EXPENSES 445,078 482,612 434,677 2,409,846 2,633,784 1,849,215
NET OPERATING INCOME <33,646> <46,677> <163,254> <766,411>  <1,042,331> <882,919>
OTHER EXPENSES
NET INCOME (LOSS) <33,646> <46,677> <163,254> <766,411>  <1,042,331> <882,919>



DE VOS PLACE
STATEMENT OF SERVICES INCOME
PERIOD ENDING 01/31/05

---------------- CURRENT--~~--=--=v====m== ==we----------YEAR TO DATE-------------
ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR
Advertising Billed 714 [} 14,561 1,882 0 31,392
Changeover Setup Billed 1,332 0 1,686 6,103 0 2,316
Stagehands Billed 28,912 34,750 105,764 448,775 362,115 452,299
Security Billed 17,741 16,255 8,70¢ 65,549 38,740 29,104
Ushers & Tix Takers Billed 12,750 11,600 15,023 66,400 61,925 63,699
Box Office Billed 1,500 1,800 2,200 8,500 9,100 9,300
Ticketing Service Billed 22,329 26,575 19,852 71,295 74,125 78,403
Utilities Billed 0 0 525 0 0 825
City Police Fire Billed 1,842 1,400 1,260 15,510 2,150 9,024
Traffic Control Billed 6,263 4,125 1,082 12,330 5,925 2,979
EMT Medical Billed 4,088 3,997 3,875 14,981 12,041 11,903
Cleaning Billed [ 0 769 1,270 0 932
Insurance Billed 0 0 61 3,285 (] 847
Telephone Billed 4,930 775 2,010 34,700 3,350 8,610
Damages Billed 0 0 2,376 0 0 2,376
Other Production Billed 939 0 2,327 25,646 0 15,010
TOTAL SERVICE INCOME 103,339 101,277 182,080 776,226 569,471 719,020
Advertising Expense 840 0 12,981 2,008 0 29,813
Contracted Changeover Setup Expense 0 o] 1,274 0 0 1,274
Allocated Changeover & Setup Expense [} 0 557 0 0 557
Stagehand Wages 26,437 33,708 101,868 410,654 351,252 435,836
Security Wages 0 16,255 0 0 38,740 0
Contracted Security Expense 16,567 0 7,830 60,596 0 28,095
Ushers & T/T Wages 8,925 8,120 10,516 46,480 43,348 44,098
Ticket Sellers Wages 3,173 1,500 1,810 7,049 7,500 5,240
Ticket Service Charge Expense 1,017 10,630 6,827 21,662 29,013 31,814
Ticket Supplies 0 0 0 5,481 0 0
City Police Fire Expense 1,842 0 1,260 15,448 0 9,024
Traffic Control Expense 9,667 3,225 2,727 17,806 6,050 7,234
EMT Medical Expense 2,706 3,997 2,249 12,433 11,891 9,152
Production Materials 0 0 4] 0 0 492
Cleaning Wages 0 2,550 0 0 25,985 14,146
Contracted Cleaning Expense 22,127 0 31,276 97,514 0 52,472
Contracted Exhibit Expense 0 0 0 0 0 3,000
Insurance Expense 0 0 275 2,496 0 949
Allocated Telephone Expense 1,233 (] 503 8,789 0 2,153
Damage Expense 0 ] 2,519 0 0 2,519
Production Expense 944 0 2,339 36,462 0 15,833
TOTAL SERVICE EXPENSE 95,477 79,985 186,809 744,878 513,779 693,699

NET SERVICE INCOME 7,862 21,292 <4,729> 31,348 55,692 25,321




DE VOS PLACE
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
PERIOD ENDING 01/31/05

ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
CASH
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
PREPAID EXPENSES

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

FIXED ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
CURRENT LIABILITIES
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
ACCRUED EXPENSES
ADVANCED TIX SALES & DEPOSITS

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES

EQUITY
FUNDING RECEIVED
RETAINED EARNINGS
NET INCOME (LOSS)

TOTAL EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

1,773,462
513,983
100,256

2,387,701

307,706
83,666
587,648

938,825
1,236,267
<766,411>

2,387,701

N



SMG - DeVos Place

Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

Summary of Accounts Receivable
Month Ended January 31, 2005

Current - Under 30 Days
Food & Beverage
Ticketing
Decorating
Audio/Visual

Operating

Over 30 Days

Over 60 Days

Over 90 Days
Donnell Productions
Paragon Leather
Saigon Entertainment
Grinder Promotions

Total Accounts Receivable @ 1/31/05

36,962
3,404
46,252
38,668
270,717

64,850

38,410

5,736
1,696
5,002
2,286

513,983



DE VOS PLACE
INDIRECT EXPENSE SUMMARY
PERIOD ENDING 01/31/05

----------------- CURRENT---------=c--c-coc c-vcmeommmmaeemm e YTD- - - -----mmmes oo -

ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR

Salaries Administration 60,042 80,317 49,710 403,483 562,219 387,664
Part-Time 10,442 62,251 15,017 62,187 435,757 63,817
Wages-Trade 61,684 23,426 116,936 606,790 163,982 590,547
Auto Allowance 1,971 0 1,971 13,496 0 13,796
Auto Expense 300 2,121 150 1,200 14,847 1,050
Taxes & Benefits 38,552 43,818 49,211 273,087 306,726 246,219
Less: Allocation/Reimbursement <55,603> <79,161> <130,464> <583,837> <554,127> <610,479>
TOTAL LABOR COSTS 117,388 132,772 102,531 776,405 929,404 692,614
Contracted Security 18,380 19,000 17,759 138,569 133,000 78,560
Contracted Cleaning 1,363 0 [¢] 1,698 0 0
Other Contracted Services 472 200 155 1,160 1,400 774
Travel & Entertainment 132 1,626 1,420 5,282 11,382 8,008
Corporate Travel 0 0 0 <221> 0 2,092
Meetings & Conventions 500 1,958 0 12,843 15,206 6,376
Dues & Subscriptions 42 417 2,150 2,107 2,919 4,498
Employee Training 0 833 0 7,021 5,831 0
Computer Expense 10,090 5,417 4,465 46,410 37,919 24,701
Professional Fees 3,637 2,625 7,675 22,363 18,375 36,100
Marketing & Advertising 2,323 2,467 3,281 22,533 17,269 36,562
Box Office Expenses 405 0 336 633 0 366
Small Equipment 2,088 0 1,482 2,163 0 1,482
Trash Removal 1,811 3,000 0 9,603 21,000 5,401
Equipment Rental 883 500 1,048 7,161 3,500 5,621
Snow Removal 0 [ 481 0 0 481
Exterminating 765 500 0 6,938 3,500 1,125
Cleaning 0 0 0o ) 6,000 0
Construction Costs 660 0 168 2,967 0 21,748
Repairs & Maintenance 3,859 21,721 5,753 107,554 152, 047 23,490
Supplies 11,622 19,208 24,085 80,173 134,456 62,383
Bank Service Charges 739 750 1,082 6,217 5,250 5.303
Insurance 24,569 16,454 13,622 121,297 115,178 67,503
Licenses & Fees 0 0 1,030 99 0 1,030
Printing & Stationary 0 1,125 64 857 7,875 1,910
Office Supplies 3,159 625 2,226 6,391 4,375 6,616
Postage 0 417 246 1,119 2,919 1,152
Parking Expense 1,217 1,000 2,704 9,529 7,000 14,763
Telephone Long Distance 6,985 6,000 13,811 44,228 42,000 55,686
Utilities 212,045 225,050 208,283 834,165 823, 350 549,543
Base Fee 19,935 19,780 19,354 140,125 138,460 135,480
Less: Allocated/Reimbursement <1,233> <833> <503> <8,789> <5,831> <2,153>
TOTAL MATERIAL AND SERVICES 326,448 349,840 332,146 1,632,199 1,704, 380 1,156,601
TOTAL INDIRECT EXPENSES 443,836 482,612 434,677 2,408,604 2,633,784 1,849,215




SMG - Van Andel Arena & DeVos Place
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Capital Expenditures & Management Fee Summary
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2005

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS
Budget Expended Balance Project Status
Arena
Box Office - Electronic Signage 14,000 14,000 Open
Spotlights 125,000 125,000 Open
Security System Upgrades 39,489 39,489 Open
Speaker System - Main Entrance 15,000 9,406 5,594 Closed
Total Arena 193,489 9,406 184,083
DeVos Place
Total DeVos Place - - -
Grand Total Capital Improvements 193,489 9,406 184,083
MANAGEMENT FEE SUMMARY
Arena DeVos Place Total FY 2004
Estimate Estimate Estimate Act/Est
Net Revenue above Expenses 1,325,288  (1,273,395) 51,893 245,318
Benchmark 1,647,957 (1,388,942) 259,015 1,531
Excess (322,669) 115,547 (207,122) 243,787

Incentive Fee Calculation (Only if above greater than zero)

Arena DeVos Place Total FY 2004
Estimate Estimate Estimate Act/Est
Base Fee 239,220 239,219 478,439 464,504
Incentive Fee
Revenue 4,501,466 3,428,108 7,929,574 7,412,186
Benchmark Revenue 4,465,338 3,246,912 7,712,250 6,716,238
Revenue Excess 36,128 181,196 217,324 695,948
Incentive Fee ** - - - 139,190
Total SMG Management Fee 239,220 239,219 478,439 603,694

** Tncentive fee is 20% of the first $1 million in excess, 25% of remaining capped at base fee amount.



VAN ANDEL
ARENA
VAN ANDEL ARENA
FINANCIAL STATEMENT

FOR THE PERIOD ENDED JANUARY 31, 2005

Distribution:

Grand Rapids — Kent County Convention / Arena Authority
Robert White

Glen Mon

Hank Abate

Gary McAneney

John Szudzik

Richard MacKeigan

Chris Machuta

An SMG Managed Facllity

Item IV.b.1.



VAN ANDEL ARENA
ROLLING FORECAST

FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2005

NO. EVENTS
ATTENDANCE

DIRECT EVENT INCOME
ANCILLARY INCOME

TOTAL EVENT INCOME

TOTAL OTHER INCOME
TOTAL INCOME

INDIRECT EXPENSES
EXECUTIVE
FINANCE
MARKETING
OPERATIONS

BOX OFFICE
LUXURY SEATING
SKYWALK ADMIN
OVERHEAD

TOTAL INDIRECT EXP.

NET REVENUE ABOVE EXPENSES

LESS ALLOCATION FOR CAPITAL REPLACEMENT

NET REVENUE ABOVE EXPENSES AFTER CAPITAL

Comments:

YTD ROLL TOTAL BUDGET
FYE FYE VARIANGE

59 55 114 17 )
309,499 332,904 642,403 709,200 (66,797)
516,656 606,138 1,122,794 1,278,171 (155,377)
668,187 658,646 1,326,833 1,535,524 (208,691)
1,184,843 1,264,784 2,449,627 2,813,605 (364,068)
1,217,453 834,386 2,051,839 1,985,000 66,839
2,402,206 2,099,170 4,501,466 4,798,695 (207,229)
73,476 42,585 116,061 107,510 (8,551)
112,685 77202 189,887 193,611 3,724
136,344 95,032 231,376 229,064 (2,312)
772,877 410209 1,183,086 1,192,081 8,995
64,078 40,039 104,117 107,120 3,003
66,337 38,292 104,629 113,507 8,968
24,444 13,434 37,878 36,941 (937)
727,083 482,061 1,200,144 1,303,597 94,453
1,977,324 1,198,854 3,176,178 3,283,521 107,343
424,972 900,316 1,325,288 1,516,174 (189,886)
424,972 900,316 1,325,288 1,515,174 (189,886)

The Arena fell below expectations for the month of January which was mainly due
to not hosting a concert during the month when the budget called for one, and the

shifting of the Disney on Ice event out of January to April. Attendance for Griffins
games continues to fall below budget, which has negatively impacted ancillary
income for those games.

General Manager

or of Finance




VAN ANDEL ARENA
FINANCIAL STATEMENT HIGHLIGHTS
FOR MONTH ENDED JANUARY 31, 2005

The following schedule summarizes operating results for the current month ending
and the YTD ending June 30, 2005, compared to budget and to the prior year:

MONTH January January January
Actual Budget FY 2004
Number of Events 10 21 13
Attendance 54,596 61,000 60,068
Direct Event income $45,692 $114,589 $51,653
Ancillary Income 99,967 172,822 118,286
Other Income 158,118 165,416 163,542
Indirect Expenses (377,347) (273,002) (285,891)
Net Income ($73,671) $179,825 $47,590
YTD YTD 2005 YTD 2005 YTD 2004
Actual Budget Prior Year
Number of Events 59 67 64
Attendance 309,499 349,700 346,291
Direct Event income $516,656 $762,163 $599,037
Ancillary Income 668,187 910,542 774,898
Other Income 1,217,453 1,157,912 1,176,512
Indirect Expenses (1,977,324) (1,911,014) (1,732,951)
Net Income $424,973 $919,603 $817,496

EVENT INCOME

Event income came in under budget for the month as the Arena did not host a concert and
the Disney on Ice event was moved to April. The highlight of the month was the Harlem
Globetrotters event which drew over 9,000 people for the best date since the very first one

hosted in the Arena.

ANCILLARY INCOME

Ancillary income fell below budget for the month for the same reason as event income. The
shortfall should be a shift as concert schedule for the balance of the year exceeds budget,
and Disney on Ice was moved to April.

INDIRECT EXPENSES

Indirect expenses came in higher than budget due to unusually high utility expense for the
month due to a colder than average month of January.




VAN ANDEL ARENA
FACILITY STATEMENT OF INCOME
PERIOD ENDING 01/31/05

----------------- CURRENT - - == === ======———— == —emooccoemmmmmoeYTDecooommmmommomoooanoe
ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR
EVENT INCOME
DIRECT EVENT INCOME
RENTAL INCOME 140,210 277,250 160,626 805,899 1,098,600 875,911
SERVICES INCOME <94,618> <162,661> <108,973> <289,243> <336,437> <276,874>
TOTAL DIRECT EVENT INCOME 45,592 114,589 51,653 516,656 762,163 599,037
ANCILLARY INCOME
FOOD & BEVERAGE 86,631 157,975 105,125 560,164 757,589 658,446
NOVELTY 9,885 14,847 7,851 87,289 140,873 96,903
OTHER ANCILLARY 3,450 0 5,310 20,735 12,080 19,549
TOTAL ANCILLARY INCOME 99,967 172,822 118,286 668,187 910,542 774,898
TOTAL EVENT INCOME 145,558 287,411 169,940 1,184,844 1,672,705 1,373,935
OTHER OPERATING INCOME 158,118 165,416 163,542 1,217,453 1,157,912 1,176,512
ADJUSTED GROSS INCOME 303,676 452,827 333,481 2,402,297 2,830,617 2,550,447
INDIRECT EXPENSES
EXECUTIVE 11,921 8,834 8,945 73,476 61,838 67,537
FINANCE 20,355 16,009 15,602 112,685 112,063 91,078
MARKETING 20,254 18,963 19,665 136,344 132,741 114,260
LUXURY SEATING 18,502 9,467 6,116 66,337 66,269 50,020
OPERATIONS 137,332 99,089 90,601 772,877 693,623 609,873
BOX OFFICE 13,514 8,928 7,827 64,078 62,496 58,698
SKYWALK ADMINISTRATION 5,033 3,079 5,267 24,444 21,553 23,741
OVERHEAD 150,436 108,633 131,868 727,083 760,431 717,744
INDIRECT EXPENSES 377,347 273,002 285,891 1,977,324 1,911,014 1,732,951
NET OPERATING INCOME <73,671> 179,825 47,590 424,973 919,603 817,496
OTHER EXPENSES
OTHER EXPENSE (INCOME) 0 0 <49,653> 0 0 0
OTHER EXPENSES 0 0 <49,653> 0 0 0
NET INCOME (LOSS) <73,671> 179,825 97,244 424,973 919,603 817,496

~No



VAN ANDEL ARENA
STATEMENT OF SERVICES INCOME
PERIOD ENDING 01/31/05

---------------- CURRENT------==v======e= ==we------v---YEAR TO DATE------------~
ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR
Advertising Billed 17,088 29,000 13,068 223,618 29,000 160,756
Sponsorship Income 20,000 0 0 20,000 0 0
Labor Billed 614 540 [} 9,501 10,960 8,438
Changeover Setup Billed 9,145 3,300 200 63,780 73,950 62,697
Stagehands Billed 6,536 21,100 7.243 224,823 313,700 288,120
Security Billed 2,273 6,000 1,252 84,643 102,550 80,413
Ushers & Tix Takers Billed 1,177 5,600 2,343 55,843 72,900 63,864
Box Office Billed 100 400 0 7,772 8,150 5,031
Ticketing Service Billed 1,045 10,700 1,748 76,990 140,350 125,569
Utilities Billed 0 0 0 1,000 0 2,000
City Police Fire Billed 310 336 0 5,626 6,276 4,228
EMT Medical Billed 3,614 600 2,268 13,687 11,850 9,525
Cleaning Billed 576 3,600 92 46,811 71,700 54,518
Group Sales Commissions Billed ] 0 730 3,216 0 1,057
Telephone Billed 1,015 2,075 1,180 16,885 19,360 20,200
Damages Billed 0 0 0 0 0 350
Other Production Billed 2,906 11,200 2,686 100,973 133,800 181,761
TOTAL SERVICE INCOME . 66,398 94,451 32,809 955,168 994,546 1,068,528
Advertising Expense - 17,338 29,000 15,758 226,040 29,000 163,608
Sponsorship Expenses _ 10,000 0 0 10,000 0 0
Labor Wages 521 459 0 8,076 9,775 7,631
Contracted Changeover Setup Expense 36,230 26,600 18,672 144,321 138,077 123,750
Stagehand Wages 7,463 47,976 8,653 220,963 342,836 284,653
Contracted Security Expense 22,489 24,750 19,564 138,488 141,190 135,398
Contracted Ushers & T/T Expense 21,363 37,300 29,343 130,528 151,470 130,194
Ticket Sellers Wages 85 0 0 6,606 0 3,947
Ticket Sellers P/R Taxes Bene 0 0 0 0 0 329
Ticket Service Charge Expense 3,937 17,050 3,683 72,931 163,500 111,795
City Police Fire Expense 1,360 1,836 2,000 6,596 9,362 6,228
EMT Medical Expense 1,613 4,272 5,126 13,560 19,820 15,932
Contracted Cleaning Expense 26,391 43,773 28,121 136,088 174,353 133,331
Insurance Expense 0 0 0 0 0 12,816
Allocated Telephone Expense 215 396 393 4,946 5,300 6,783
Production Expense 12,010 23,700 10,468 125,267 146,300 209,006
TOTAL SERVICE EXPENSE 161,016 257,112 141,782 1,244,411 1,330,983 1,345,402

NET SERVICE INCOME <94,618> <162,661> <108,973> <289,243> <336,437> <276,874>




VAN ANDEL ARENA
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
PERIOD ENDING 01/31/05

ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
CASH
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
PREPAID EXPENSES

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

FIXED ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
CURRENT LIABILITIES
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
ACCRUED EXPENSES
DEFERRED INCOME
ADVANCED TIX SALES & DEPOSITS

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES

EQUITY
FUNDS REMITTED
FUNDING RECEIVED
RETAINED EARNINGS
NET INCOME (LOSS)

TOTAL EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

3,720,161
937,807
165,491

4,823,459

==scosszsacos

479,750
402,085
792,560
2,393,783

<1,450,000>
316,938
1,463,368
424,973

4,823,459



SMG - Van Andel Arena

Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

Summary of Accounts Receivable
Month Ending January 31, 2005

Current - Under 30 Days
Food & Beverage
Ticketing
Merchandise
Operating

Over 30 Days

Over 60 Days

Over 90 Days
***Paid in Full 2/15/05%**
Time Out for Women

Total Accounts Receivable @ 1/31/05

182,505
500,477
6,486
91,626

48,745

54,000

24,316
29,652

937,807



VAN ANDEL ARENA
INDIRECT EXPENSE SUMMARY
PERIOD ENDING 01/31/05

----------------- CURRENT-------=-=e=c==-=- wcmcccocenmmmmecee =YD~~~ - - mmmm s mm e

ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR
Salaries Administration 67,223 56,102 46,661 414,863 392,714 344,010
Part-Time 9,499 3,333 6,446 39,574 23,331 30,426
Wages-Trade 57,758 80,733 39,733 452,849 565,131 451,725
Wages-Trade Part-Time 0 0 0 5,219 0 ]
Auto Allowance 577 0 577 4,040 0 4,040
Auto Expense 600 985 300 2,400 6,895 2,100
Taxes & Benefits 40,936 34,180 32,071 243,978 239,260 207,322

Less: Allocation/Reimbursement <32,705> <70,716> <25,961> <356,643> <495, 012> <392,397>
TOTAL LABOR COSTS 143,889 104,617 99,828 806,279 732,319 647,226
Contracted Security 22,505 19,000 15,359 133,615 133,000 142,374
Contracted Cleaning 2,098 2,292 2,098 16,689 16,044 21,020
Other Contracted Services 663 300 314 2,853 2,100 2,198
Travel & Entertainment 1,182 558 1,339 3,868 3,906 5,499
Corporate Travel 0 625 0 0 4,375 o]
Meetings & Conventions 0 350 [] 4,574 2,450 1,071
Dues & Subscriptions 267 208 2,168 7,160 1,456 4,769
Employee Training 0 750 2,200 200 5,250 2,300
Computer Expense 9,980 5,417 3,290 47,375 37,919 28,969
Professional Fees 4,794 2,375 1,875 17,451 16,625 18,737
Marketing & Advertising 11,436 7,500 6,268 38,558 52,500 37,747

Box Office Expenses 71 0 91 245 0 <468>
Small Equipment 0 0 0 409 0 2,594
Trash Removal 3,806 1,250 2,607 11,251 8,750 9,354
Equipment Rental 1,761 1,300 1,094 8,839 9,100 7,990
Landscaping 0 292 0 0 2,044 0
Exterminating 248 333 ] 1,733 2,331 1,485
Cleaning 0 900 0 4,050 6,300 9,083
Repairs & Maintenance 12,265 9,333 4,642 94,327 65,331 46,460
Supplies 18,791 12,841 12,935 93,745 89,887 54,692
Bank Service Charges 624 1,000 718 4,477 7,000 5,397
Rent Expense 0 0 307 0 ] 307
Insurance 11,528 13,269 8,284 79,877 92,883 66,873
Printing & Stationary 0 1,750 ] 687 12,250 0
office Supplies 2,862 1,000 916 9,333 7,000 4,917
Postage 1,497 1,000 2,042 6,796 7,000 6,487
Parking Expense 4,370 1,500 1,916 17,212 10,500 15,624
Telephone Long Distance 5,702 3,000 5,687 40,830 21,000 34,366
Utilities 101,753 63,567 95,623 412,550 444,969 446,942
Base Fee 19,935 19,780 19,354 138,964 138,460 135,480

Common Area Expense <4,464> <2,730> <4,671> <21,676> <19,110> <19,156>

Less: Allocated/Reimbursement <215> <375> <393> <4,946> <2,625> <7,386>
TOTAL MATERIAL AND SERVICES 233,459 168,385 186,063 1,171,045 1,178,695 1,085,725

TOTAL INDIRECT EXPENSES 377,347 273,002 285,891 1,977,324 1,911,014 1,732,951




SMG - Van Andel Arena & DeVos Place

Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Capital Expenditures & Management Fee Summary
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2005

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS
Budget Expended Balance Project Status
Arena
Box Office - Electronic Signage 14,000 14,000 Open
Spotlights 125,000 125,000 Open
Security System Upgrades 39,489 39,489 Open
Speaker System - Main Entrance 15,000 9,406 5,594 Closed
Total Arena 193,489 9,406 184,083
DeVos Place
Total DeVos Place - - -
Grand Total Capital Improvements 193,489 9,406 184,083
MANAGEMENT FEE SUMMARY
Arena DeVos Place Total FY 2004
Estimate Estimate Estimate Act/Est
Net Revenue above Expenses 1,325,288 (1,273,395) 51,893 245318
Benchmark 1,647,957  (1,388,942) 259,015 1,531
Excess (322,669) 115,547 (207,122) 243,787
Incentive Fee Calculation (Only if above greater than zero)
Arena DeVos Place Total FY 2004
Estimate Estimate Estimate Act/Est
Base Fee 239,220 239,219 478,439 464,504
Incentive Fee
Revenue 4,501,466 3,428,108 7,929,574 7,412,186
Benchmark Revenue 4,465,338 3,246,912 7,712,250 6,716,238
Revenue Excess 36,128 181,196 217,324 695,948
Incentive Fee ** - - - 139,190
Total SMG Management Fee 239,220 239,219 478,439 603,694

** Incentive fee is 20% of the first $1 million in excess, 25% of remaining capped at base fee amount.



Item IV.b.ii.

2:24 PM Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
02/08/06 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of January 31, 2005
Jan 31, 06
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1020 - Cash - Construction - Max Saver 5,221,551.97
1030 - Cash - Construction 215,493.09
1060 - Operations - Cash 1,397,211.38
8991 - Cash - Retainage 2,422,379.24
Total Checking/Savings 9,256,635.68
Other Current Assets
1070 - Kent County - Operating 2,002,958.86
1080 - Kent County - Capital Replcmnt 14,020,712.02
Total Other Current Assets 16,023,670.88
Total Current Assets 25,280,306.56
Fixed Assets
Vehicles ﬂo
Total Fixed Assets _M
TOTAL ASSETS 25,303,776.66
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2000 - Accounts Payable 139,740.04
Total Accounts Payable 139,740.04
Other Current Liabilities
9992 - Retainage Payable 2,422,379.24
Total Other Current Liabilities 2,422 379.24
Total Current Liabilities 2,562,119.28
Total Liabilities 2,562,119.28
Equity
3000 - Opening Bal Equity 37,652,992.39
Net Income -14,911,335.11
Total Equity 22,741,657.28

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 26,303,776.66



11:39 AM
02/07/06

Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Reconciliation Detail
1020 - Cash - Construction - Max Saver, Period Ending 01/31/2005
Type Date Num Name Cir Amount Balance
Beginning Balance 5,211,685.82
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 1 item
Check 1/18/2005 X -21.90 -21.90
Total Checks and Payments -21.90 -21.90
Deposits and Credits - 1 item
Deposit 1/31/2005 X 9,888.05 9,888.05
Total Deposits and Credits 9,888.05 9,888.05
Total Cleared Transactions 9,866.15 9,866.15
Cleared Balance 9,866.15 5,221,551.97
Register Balance as of 01/31/2005 9,866.15 5,221,551.97
Ending Balance 9,866.15 6,221,561.97




11:66 AM
02/07/06

Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Reconciliation Detail

1030 - Cash - Construction, Period Ending 01/31/2005

Type Date Num Name
Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 12 items
Bill Pmt -Check 12/28/2004 2039 Nextel Communicati...
Bill Pmt -Check 12/28/2004 2037 Irwin Seating Compa...
Bill Pmt -Check 1/14/2005 2042 Custer Office Enviro...
Bill Pmt -Check 1/14/2005 2043 Dale H. Sommers
Bill Pmt -Check 1/14/2005 2044 Erhardt-Hunt/Joint V...
Bill Pmt -Check 1/14/2005 2045 Feyen-Zyistra Inc
Bill Pmt -Check 111472005 2046 GR-KC C/AA Retain...
Bill Pmt -Check 1/114/2005 2047 Jerry G Fellinger
Bill Pmt -Check 1/114/2005 2041 ASCOM, INC.
Bill Pmt -Check 1/114/2005 2048 Midstate Securitty
Bill Pmt -Check 1/28/2005 2051 Gerrits Appliance, Inc.
Bill Pmt -Check 1/28/2005 2056 Progressive AE
Total Checks and Payments
Deposits and Credits - 1 item
Deposit 1/31/2005
Total Deposits and Credits
Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance
Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 6 items
Bill Pmt -Check 1/28/2005 2053 Materials Testing Co...
Bill Pmt -Check 1/28/2005 2054 Midstate Securitty
Bill Pmt -Check 1/28/2005 2055 Nextel Communicati...
Bill Pmt -Check 1/28/2005 2050 CDW Government, ...
Bill Pmt -Check 1/28/2005 2052 J.P. Gray Consulting...
Bill Pmt -Check 1/28/2005 2049 AAA Fence Company

Total Checks and Payments

Total Uncleared Transactions

Register Balance as of 01/31/2005

Ending Balance

Cir

MAMAXK XXX XXX XXX

Amount Balance
2,191,673.74
-62.46 -62.46
-11,576.71 -11,638.17
-95,460.00 -107,099.17
-13,960.00 -121,059.17
-1,861,652.00 -1,772,611.17
-29,462.06 -1,802,073.23
-76,905.00 -1,878,978.23
-700.00 -1,879,678.23
-3,412.00 -1,883,090.23
-7,200.00 -1,880,290.23
-1,068.00 -1,891,358.23
-33,008.31 -1,924,366.54
-1,924,366.54 -1,924,366.54
2,788.49 2,788.49
2,788.49 2,788.49
-1,921,578.05 -1,921,578.05
-1,921,578.05 270,095.69
-5,497.45 -5,497.45
-22,774.05 -28,271.50
-62.62 -28,334.12
-17,311.48 -45,645.60
-6,365.00 -52,010.60
-2,592.00 -54,602.60
-54,602.60 -54,602.60
-54,602.60 -54,602.60
-1,976,180.65 215,493.09
-1,876,180.656 216,493.09




12:31 PM Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

02/07/06 Reconciliation Detail
1050 - Operations - Cash, Period Ending 01/31/2005

Type Date Num Name Cir Amount Balance
Beginning Balance 1,121,812.17.
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 21 items
Bill Pmt -Check 12/28/2004 6052 Priority Health X -398.73 -308.73
Bill Pmt -Check 12/28/2004 6054 The Bank Of New Y... X -750.00 -1,148.73
Bill Pmt -Check 12/28/2004 6051 ICMA Retirement Co... X -50.00 -1,198.73
Bill Pmt -Check 12/28/2004 6049 Grand Action X -303.91 -1,502.64
Bill Pmt -Check 12/28/2004 6050 ICMA Retirement Co... X -250.92 -1,753.56
Check 11712005 10094 Susan M. Waddell X -899.07 -2,652.63
Check 1/7/12005 10084 Susan M. Waddell X -1,383.93 -4,036.56
Bill Pmt -Check 1/14/2005 6064 Warner Norcross & ... X -284.00 ~4,320.56
Bill Pmt -Check 1/14/2005 6063 McConomy Propertie... X -812.50 -5,133.06
Bill Pmt -Check 1/14/2005 6061 ICMA Retirement Co... X -50.00 -5,183.06
Bill Pmt -Check 1/14/2005 6060 ICMA Retirement Co... X -250.92 -5,433.98
Bill Pmt -Check 1/14/2005 6059 Grand Rapids City T... X -9,866.66 -15,300.64
Bilt Pmt -Check 1/14/2005 6058 Eastern Floral X -113.37 -15,414.01
Bill Pmt -Check 1/14/2005 6057 DTE Energy X -12,452.86 -27,866.87
Bill Pmt -Check 1/14/2005 6056 Dickinson Wright PL... X -232.50 -28,099.37
Bill Pmt -Check 1/14/2005 6055 Consumers Energy X -34,580.95 -62,680.32
Bill Pmt -Check 1/14/2005 6062 Kent Count Dept of ... X -151,601.19 -214,281.51
Check 1/21/2005 10085 . Susan M. Waddell X -1,383.93 -215,665.44
Check 1/21/2005 10095 Susan M. Waddell X -798.21 -216,463.65
Bill Pmt -Check 1/28/2005 6067 Grand Rapids City T... X -188.17 -216,652.82
Bill Pmt -Check 1/28/2005 6071 The Employers'’ Ass... X -285.00 -216,937.82
Total Checks and Payments -216,937.82 -216,937.82
Deposits and Credits - 4 items
Deposit 1/12/2005 X 13,248.00 13,248.00
Deposit 1/12/2005 X 9,018.00 22,266.00
Deposit 1/14/2005 X 37,400.00 59,666.00
Deposit 1/31/2005 X 1,807.09 61,573.09
Total Deposits and Credits 61,573.09 61,573.09
Total Cleared Transactions - -155,364.73 -155,364.73
Cleared Balance -1585,364.73 966,447 .44
Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - § items
Bill Pmt -Check 1/28/2005 6069 ICMA Retirement Co... -50.00 -50.00
Bill Pmt -Check 1/28/2005 6068 ICMA Retirement Co... -250.92 -300.92
Bill Pmt -Check 1/28/2005 6066 Dickinson Wright PL... -1,315.20 -1,616.12
Bill Pmt -Check 1/28/2005 6065 Consumers Energy -67,221.21 -68,837.33
Bill Pmt -Check 1/28/2005 6070 Priority Health -398.73 -69,236.06
Total Checks and Payments -69,236.06 -69,236.06
Deposits and Credits - 1 item
Deposit 1/31/2005 500,000.00 500,000.00
Total Deposits and Credits 500,000.00 500,000.00
Total Uncleared Transactions 430,763.94 430,763.94
Register Balance as of 01/31/2005 275,399.21 1,397,211.38
New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 2 items
Check 21412005 10096 Susan M. Waddell -1,060.25 -1,060.25
Check 2/4/2005 10096 Susan M. Waddell -1,383.93 -2444.18
Total Checks and Payments -2,444.18 -2,444.18



12:31PM Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

02/07/06 Reconciliation Detail
1050 - Operations - Cash, Period Ending 01/31/2005

Type Date Num Name _gr_ Amount Balance
Deposits and Credits - 1 item .
Deposit 2/4/2005 8,018.00 9,018.00
Total Deéposits and Credits 9,018.00 9,018.00
Total New Transactions 8,573.82 6,573.82
Ending Balance 281,973.03 1,403,785.20




11:41 AM Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

02/07/06 Reconciliation Detail
9991 - Cash - Retainage, Period Ending 01/31/2006

Type Date Num Name Cir Amount Balance
Beginning Balance 2,534,901.77
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 1 item
Bill Pmt -Check 1/14/2005 1202 Erhardt-Hunt/Joint V... X -194,191.00 -194,191.00
Total Checks and Payments -194,191.00 -184,191.00
Deposits and Credits - 2 items
Deposit 1/14/2005 X 76,805.00 76,905.00
Deposit 1/31/2005 X 4,763.47 81,668.47
Total Deposits and Credits 81,668.47 81,668.47
Total Cleared Transactions -112,522.53 -112,622.53
Cleared Balance -112,522.53 2,422,379.24
Uncleared Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 1 item
Deposit 12/14/2004 0.00
Total Deposits and Credits 0.00 0.00
Total Uncleared Transactions 0.00 0.00
Register Balance as of 01/31/2005 -112522.53 2,422 379.24
Ending Balance -112,622.63 2,422.379.24




2:39 PM

02/08/05
Accrual Basis

Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Profit & Loss

Income
4030 -
4040 -
4600 -
4830 -
4840 -
4646 -
4550 -

July 2004 through January 2005

Federal Support

Private Support
Interest on Investments
Facility Operations
Land Lease

Parking Revenues
Miscellaneous Revenue

Total Income

Expense
6000 -
§010 -
6020 -
6000 -
6050 -
6060 -
6065 -
6070 -
6100 -
6200 -
8300 -
6410 -
8000 -

Architectural and Engineering
Construction Material Testing
Construction in Progress-GMP
Professional Services

Project Mgt/Owner’s Rep
Other Contractual Services
Pedestrian Safety

Facility Management Fees
Other Supplies & Expenses
Capital Replacement Projects
Utilities Expense

Interest & Paying Agent Fees
Personal Services

Total Expense

Net Income

Jul ‘04 - Jan 06

3,526,884.00
2,204,000.00

251,815.10
1,850,000.00

8,278,802.10

4,125,486.28
64,186.62
16,032,902.00
-49,982.19
144,122.50
1,367,706.31
14,218.71
139,180.00
16,402.71
139,133.25
1,053,804.73
750.00
42,351.91

23,180,237.21

-14,911,336.11



2:48 FM Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

02/08/06
Accrual Basis

income
4030 - Federal Support
4040 - Private Support
4500 - Interest on investments
4530 - Facility Operations
4640 - Land Lease
4546 - Parking Revenues
4550 - Miscellaneous Revenue
Total Income

Expense
6000 - Architectural and Engineering
6010 - Construction Material Testing
§020 - Construction in Progress-GMP
6000 - Professional Services
6050 - Project Mgt/Owner's Rep
6060 - Other Contractual Services
6086 - Pedestrian Safety
6070 - Facility Management Fees
6100 - Other Supplies & Expenses
8200 - Capital Replacement Projects
6300 - Utilities Expense
6410 - Interest & Paying Agent Fees
8000 - Personal Services

Total Expense

Net Income

Profit & Loss by Fund
July 2004 through January 2005
Convention Center Admin & Capital Replacement
{Construction) {Operations) TOTAL
3,528,884.00 0.00 3,528,884.00
2,204,000.00 0.00 2,204,000.00
230,822.44 20,992.66 251,815.10
0.00 1,850,000.00 1,950,000.00
0.00 35,795.00 35,795.00
0.00 295,160.00 295,160.00
0.00 13,248.00 13,248.00
5,963,706.44 2,315,195.66 8,278,802.10
4,125,486.28 0.00 4,125,486.28
64,186.62 0.00 64,186.62
16,032,802.00 0.00 16,032,802.00
350.00 49,632.19 49,982.19
144,122.50 0.00 144,122.50
1,346,874.83 20,831.48 1,367,706.31
0.00 14,218.71 14,218.71
0.00 139,190.00 139,190.00
4,260.50 12,142.21 16,402.71
0.00 139,133.25 139,133.25
28,494.40 1,025,310.33 1,053,804.73
0.00 750.00 750.00
0.00 42,351.91 42,351.91
21,746,677.13 1,443,560.08 23,180,237.21
-16,782,970.69 871,635.68 -14,911,336.11




2:84PM Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

02/08/06

Accrual Basis Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

July 2004 through January 2005
Admin & Capital Replacement

JOperations)
Jul '04 - Jan 05 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
Income !
4030 - Federal Support 0.00
4040 - Private Support 0.00
4500 - Interest on Investments 20,992.66 12,831.00 8,161.66 163.61%
4530 - Facility Operations 1,950,000.00 1,405,649.00 544,351.00 138.73%
4540 - Land Lease 35,795.00 71,750.00 -35,955.00 49.89%
4545 - Parking Revenues 295,160.00 377,125.00 -81,965.00 78.27%
4550 - Miscellaneous Revenue 13,248.00 8,750.00 4,498.00 151.41%
Total income 2,315,195.66 1,876,105.00 439,090.66 123.4%
Expense
5000 - Architectural and Engineering 0.00
§010 - Construction Material Testing 0.00
5020 - Construction in Progress-GMP 0.00
6000 - Professional Services
6001 - Accounting/Auditing Services 39,452.88 36,169.00 3,283.88 109.08%
6040 - Legal Services 10,179.31 23,331.00 -13,151.69 43.63%
Total 6000 - Professional Services 49,632.19 59,500.00 -9,867.81 83.42%
8050 - Project Mgt/Owner's Rep 0.00
6060 - Other Contractual Services 20,831.48
6065 - Pedestrian Safety 14,218.71 50,169.00 -35,950.29 28.34%
8068 - Parking Management 0.00 149,926.00 -149,926.00 0.0%
6070 - Facility Management Fees 139,190.00
6100 - Other Supplies & Expenses
6020 - Computer Services 349.00 .
6030 - Insurance-Property/Liability 9,561.74 4,565.00 4,996.74 209.46%
6110 - Meeting Expense 520.13 469.00 51.13 110.9%
6120 - Supplies 1,427.97 644.00 783.97 221.73%
6130 - Postage/Express 170.00
6100 - Other Supplies & Expenses - Other 113.37
Total 8100 - Other Supplies & Expenses 12,142.21 5,678.00 6,464.21 213.85%
6200 - Capital Replacement Projects 139,133.25 112,868.00 26,265.25 123.27%
6300 - Utilities Expense
6301 - Electricity 629,406.09 628,831.00 575.09 100.09%
6310 - Natural Gas 17,386.84 43,750.00 -26,363.16 39.74%
6320 - Steam 310,566.97 581,610.00 -271,043.03 63.4%
6330 - Telephone 0.00
6340 - Water & Sewer 67,950.43 77,819.00 -0,868.57 87.32%
Total 6300 - Utilities Expense 1,025,310.33 1,332,010.00 -306,699.67 76.98%
6410 - interest & Paying Agent Fees 750.00
8000 - Personal Services
8001 - Employee Wages 31,955.00 31,696.00 259.00 100.82%
8030 - Employee Benefits 10,396.91 11,046.00 -649.09 94.12%
Total 8000 - Personal Services 42,351.91 42,742.00 -380.09 99.09%
Total Expense 1,443,560.08 1,752,893.00 -309,332.92 82.35%
Net Income 871,635.68 123,212.00 748,423.68 707.43%

-9.



Convention
Arena

Authority

Steven Heacock,
Chairman

Birgit Klohs

Clif Charles

Gary Mclnerney

George Heartwell

Joseph Tomaselli

Lew Chamberlin

VAN ANDEL

ARENA

Van Andel Arenas®

130 Fulton West

Grand Rapids, MI 49503-2601
616.742.6600

Fax 616.742.6197

Item IV.b.iii.

GRAND RﬁuT COUNTY
N N ]

e e T s T
CONVENTION / ARENA AUTHORITY

ENTERTAINMENT CONVENTION, SHOW & SPORIS FACILITIES

Memorandum
To: CAA Board Members
From: Susan Waddell, Administrative Manager
Date: February 17, 2005
Re: Bank Signature Cards

Upon its inception in 2000, the CAA opened four bank accounts at Fifth Third Bank:
MaxSaver, retainage, construction, and operations accounts. The CAA authorized John
Logie, Birgit Klohs, Clif Charles, Steve Heacock, and Gary Mclnerney to be signers on
these accounts. Because John Logie is no longer a member of the Board, the CAA needs
to approve new bank signature cards. Joseph Tomaselli has agreed to be a signer.

Action requested: Approve Fifth Third Bank Signature Cards with Steve Heacock, Birgit
Klohs, Clif Charles, Gary Mclnerney, and Joseph Tomaselli as authorized signers.

) ]
DeVos Placen
303 Monroe Ave. NW
Grand Rapids, M| 49503-2233
616.742.6500
Fax 616.742.6590




AG] FOR UPTIBLE S SERVICE

Agreement made this __ 18" day of _Feb . 2005 , by and between the
County of Kent, acting through its Department of Public Works, a Michigan municipal
corporation, of 1500 Scribner Avenue, N.-W., Grand Rapids, Michigan 49504 (hereinafter
referred to as the "County") and the Grand Rapids/Kent County Arena Authority, 3 Market
Avenue NW. (Arena Skywalk), Grand Rapids, Michigan 49503 (hereinafter referred to as

the "Customer").

WITNESSETH:
WHEREAS, the County is involved in the business of op/erating steam generation
and distribution facilities in Grand Rapids, Michigan; and WHEREAS, the Customer desires
to obtain, and the County is willing to furnish, steam generated and distributed by the

County in accordance with the terms and conditions set forth herein.

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS AGREED BETWEEN THE PARTIES AS
FOLLOWS:

1. Supply and Purchase of Steam. The Customer hereby agrees to purchase steam for the
Customer's use at the Arena Skywalk, 3 Market Avenue, N.W., Grand Rapids, Michigan
49503 (the “Premises”). The County agrees to supply to Customer up to 5,000 pounds of
steam per hour, which is tt.le portion of the County's steam generation and distribution
capacity reserved for the Customer's use. The County shall, upon the written request of the
Customer made at least thirty (30) days in advance, permit an increase in the capacity
reserved for the Customer to the extent the County determines it has excess steam available
to it. The Customer agrees not to displace steam supplied by the County with steam or
other form of energy, supplied from any other source, including inhouse boiler, for the term

of this agreement.



2. Description of Steam Lateral Connection. The County shall supply steam to the
Customer pursuant to paragraph 1 hereof by means of an existing steam service line located

in Lyon Street. The steam service line and related items including, but not limited to, the
service valve, are hereinafter referred to as the "Steam Service Line.” All connected lines
and related equipment extending beyond the Steam Service Line and the meter is the

responsibility of the Customer for any maintenance and improvements.

3. Relocation of Steam Service Line. If during the term of this Agreement, Customer's use
of the Premises makes necessary the relocation of the Steam Service Line, the County shall
relocate the Steam Service Line at the Customer's request, and the Customer shall

reimburse the County for all costs, both direct and indirect, incurred in connection herewith.

4. Terms and Conditions of Service. In addition to the provisions of this Agreement, the
steam supplied by the County to the Customer pursuant to paragraph I hereof shall be
governed by the Schedule of Rates, Terms and Conditions Governing the Sale of Steam
Service adopted by the County Board of Public Works and as may be amended from time to
time. A copy of the Schedule of Rates, Terms and Conditions Governing the Sale of Steam
Service shall be furnished to the Customer. In the event of any express conflict between this
Agreement and the Schedule of Rates, Terms and Conditions Governing the Sale of Steam
Service, the provisions of the Schedule of Rates, Terms and Conditions Governing the Sale
of Steam Service shall control. The Customer qualifies and the County hereby grants a
service rate during the initial term hereof which includes a flat rate of $8.60/M Ib. plus or
minus a fuel cost adjustment charge as determined under Section 4.1, Revised Page 3.02, as
amended March 19, 2003, of the Schedule of Rates, Terms and Conditions Governing the
Sale of Steam Service effective August 1, 1987.



5. Title to Steam Service Line. The parties hereto acknowledge and agree that title to and

control of the Steam Service Line shall be and at all times remain in the County.

6. Access to Premises. The Customer hereby grants the County, its agents, contractors,
and employees the full right and authority of ingress and egress at all times on and across
the Premises for the purpose of constructing, operating, inspecting, maintaining, replacing,
repairing, relocating, moving, and removing the Steam Service Line. This right of ingress

and egress shall, however, not unreasonably interfere with Customer's use of the Premises.

7. Maintenance of Steam Service Line. The County shall be solely responsible for the

maintenance and operation of the Steam Service Line.

8. Condensate. Any condensate resulting from the steam supplied under paragraph 1
hereof shall be the property of the Customer, who shall be solely responsible for its

disposition.

9. Metering of Steam. The County shall furnish, install, and maintain the appropriate meter
to determine the amount of steam delivered to the Customer. The County shall conduct
periodic tests of the meter and shall maintain it within "accepted standards of accuracy.”
The Customer shall afford adequate protection to the meter to avoid any damage thereto, or
tampering or interference therewith. In the case of the partial or complete failure of any
meter installed by the County to register the amount of steam delivered to the Customer
during any period, the améunt of steam delivered to the Customer shall be determined by

estimate of the County, based upon comparable periods and/or other "appropriate” factors.

10. Payment for Steam. The Customer agrees to pay for the amount of steam delivered to
it in accordance with and at the times specified in the Schedule of Rates, Terms and
Conditions Governing the Sale of Steam Service established by the County Board of Public

Works and as may be amended from time to time.

3



11. Sole Use of Customer. The steam provided to Customer hereunder shall be for the
sole use of Customer as set forth in paragraph 1 hereof, and shall not be retransmitted,
redistributed, shared, or resold by the Customer except with the written consent of the
County. When resale of steam service is approved by the County, such resale by Customer
shall be made in accordance with the County's established steam rate schedule for the same

class of service.

12. Delivery of Steam. The County will endeavor, but does not guarantee, to furnish a
continuous supply of steam at the service valve of the Customer's Premises under the terms
of this Agreement. The Customer shall be supplied steam from the low pressure
distribution system of the County.

4

13. Limitation of Liability. The County and its designee shall not be liable for interruptions

in the service, variations in the pressure, or variations in the service characteristics due to
acts or omissions of the County or its designee (other than negligent acts or omissions), or
for any loss or damage of any kind or character occasioned thereby, to the extent provided

in the Schedule of Rates, Terms and Conditions Governing the Sale of Steam Service.

14. Term of Agreement. The term of this Agreement shall run for an initial period of three
(3) years from the date of the first delivery of steam under terms of this Agreement.
Notwithstanding any provision of this paragraph, the County may discontinue service to the
Customer in accordance with the Schedule of Rates, Terms and Conditions Governing the
Sale of Steam Service adopted by the County Board of Public Works, as amended from

time to time.

15. Governing Law. This Agreement shall be governed by, construed under, and inter-
preted in accordance with the laws of the State of Michigan.



16. Complete Agreement. The parties hereto have set forth herein their complete
agreement with respect to the provision of steam by the County to the Customer. The
parties hereto acknowledge and agree that there are no other understandings or agreements,

whether or not in writing, between them with respect to the provision of steam.

17. Assignment. This Agreement shall not be transferred or otherwise alienated by the

Customer without the County's written consent.

18. Benefit and Binding Effect. Subject to paragraph 17 hereof, this Agreement shall be

binding upon and benefit the parties hereto, as well as their respective successors and

assigns.

re

IN WITNESS WHEREQOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement the
day and year first above written.

"COUNTY" "CUSTOMER"
County of Kent through its Arena Skywalk
Board of Public Works
BY: BY:
Curt Kemppainen Steven Heacock
Its Director Chairman, G.R./Kent County
Convention Arena Authority
DATE: DATE:
BY:
Art Tanis
Its Secretary
DATE:




Convention
Arena

Authority

Steven Heacock,
Chairman

Birgit Klohs

Clif Charles

Gary Mclnerney

George Heartwell

Joseph Tomaselli

Lew Chamberlin

Van Andel Arena®

130 Fulton West

rand Rapids, Ml 49503-2601
1

a

Item V

INT COUNTY

ONVENTION / ARENA AUTHORITY

ENTERTAINMENT. CONVENTION. SHOW & SPORTS FACILITIES

Memorandum
To: CAA Board Members
From: Steven R. Heacock, Chairman
Date: February 17, 2005
Re: Committee Appointments

6.742.6600

According to Section 7.1 of the CAA Bylaws, the Chairperson of the Board shall appoint
committee members and select the chairperson of each committee. I have asked Birgit
Klohs to replace me as chairman of the Finance Committee and she has agreed to do so. I
am also appointing Robert Mihos, Kent County Facilities Planning and Management
Manager, to the Operations Committee. Mr. Mihos was a member of the Building
Committee, and his knowledge and experience in facilities operations will be of value to
both the Operations Committee and to the CAA.

If you have any questions or additional suggestions for committee members, please let me
know. Thank you.

DeVos Place®

303 Monroe Ave. NW

Grand Rapids, Ml 49503-2233

616.742.6500

x 616.742.6197 . Fax 616.742.6590




VAN ANDEL ARENA® WEEKLY Item VI
DATE EVENT EC ROOM TIME FUNCTION
Wed, Feb 16 | Available
Thur, Feb 17 | Mercy Me AH Arena 8:00 AM Load-in
2:00 PM Chair set
4P-6P Sound check
6:00 PM Doors
6:45P-7P MC’s
7P-7:15P Monk and Neagle
7:15P-7:40P The Afters
7:40P-8:20P Jeremy Camp
8:20P-8:40P Intermission
8:40P-10P Mercy Me
10:00 PM Load-out
Mercy Me MW | Banquet C/D 4:00 AM Set-up
6A-10P Crew catering
Fri, Feb 18 Griffins vs Milwaukee CL Arena 10A-12:30P Teams practice
6:30 PM Doors
7:30P-10P Hockey game
Griffins MW | Banquet A/B 3:00 PM Set-up
SP-7:30P Barry Melrose meet-n-greet
Griffins MW | Banquet C 3:00 PM Set-up
6:30P-7:30P Souvenir redemption center
Sat, Feb 19 Rampage vs Austin AH Arena 8A-4P Flag football tournament
1P-5P Rage dance clinic
6:30 PM Doors
7:30P-10P Football game
Rampage MW | Banquet All 2:00 PM Set-up
2:30P-4:30P Junior Rage Dance Clinic
Rampage MW | Banquet A 4:45P Set-up
5P-8P Pizza party and movie
Rampage MW | Banquet B 5:00 PM Set-up
6:15P-7:30P Blitz Kidz Party
Rampage MW | Banquet C 5:00 PM Set-up
SP-10:30P Mascot changing area
Rampage MW | Banquet D 4:30 PM Set-up
) 6:30P-10:30P Wives room
Sun, Feb 20 Griffins vs Philadelphia CL Arena 10A-12:30P Team practice
3:00 PM Doors
4P-6:30P Hockey game
6:30P-7P Post-game skate
Griffins MW | Banquet C 12:00 PM Set-up
2P-6:30P Mascot usage
Griffins MW | BanquetB 12:00 PM Set-up
3P-4P Souvenir redemption center
Mon, Feb 21 | Available
Tue, Feb 22 Available
Wed, Feb 23 Available




Thur, Feb 24 | George Strait AH Arena 8:00 AM Load-in
2:00 PM Chair set
3:0 PM George Strait sound check
4:30 PM Dierks Bentley sound check
5:00 PM B-93 party
5:30 PM Opening Act sound check
6:30 PM Doors
7:30P-7:50P Amber Dotson
7:50P-8:05P Intermission
8:05P-8:50P Dierks Bentley
8:50P-9:10P Intermission
9:10P-10:30P George Strait
10:30 PM Load-out

George Strait MW | Banquet C/D 3:00 AM Set-up

6A-9:30P Crew catering

Fri, Feb 25 Griffins vs Milwaukee CL Arena 10A-12:30P Teams practice
6:30 PM Doors
7:30P-10P Hockey game

Sat, Feb 26 Griffins vs San Antonio CL Arena 10A-12P Teams practice
12:30 PM Doors
1P-2:30P Kentwood Cross Ice team
3:00 PM Doors
3:30P-5P Wayland Union vs South Christian Hockey
6:30 PM Doors
7:30P-10P Hockey game
10P-10:30P Post-game skate

Griffins MW | Banquet A/B/C | 11:00 AM Set-up

5:30P-7:30P Stock Builders Supply

Sun, Feb 27 Rampage vs Columbus AH Arena 10:00 AM Team practice
11:00 AM Visiting team practice
2:00 PM Doors
3P-5:30P Football game
5:30P-5:50P Post-game autographs
6P-8P Post-game Gospel concert

Mon, Feb 28 | Available

Tue, Mar 1 Josh Groban AH Arena 7:00 PM Doors
8:00 PM Performance

Wed, Mar 2 Griffins vs St. John’s CL Arena 10A-12:30P Teams practice
6:00 PM Doors
7P-9:30P Hockey game

Thur, Mar 3 Available

Fri, Mar 4 World’s Toughest Rodeo | CL Arena 7:30 PM Rodeo

Sat, Mar 5 World’s Toughest Rodeo { CL Arena 7:30 PM Rodeo

Sun, Mar 6 Available

Mon, Mar 7 Available

Tue, Mar 8 Available

Wed, Mar 9 Griffins vs Manitoba AH Arena 10A-12:30P Teams practice
6:00 PM Doors
7P-9:30P Hockey game

Thur, Mar 10 { Available

Fri, Mar 11 Griffins vs Manitoba CL Arena 10A-12:30P Teams practice
6:30 PM Doors
7:30P-10P Hockey game

Sat, Mar 12 Griffins vs Hamilton AH Arena 7:30A-5:45P GAHL finals
6:30 PM Doors
7:30P-10P Hockey game

Sun, Mar 13 Rampage vs Chicago CL Arena 9:00 AM Team practice
10:00 AM Visiting team practice
11:00 AM Doors
12P-2:30P Football game
2:30P-2:50P Post-game autographs




Mon, Mar 14 | Rampage CL Arena 6P-9:30P Women's Football Academy
Tue, Mar 15 Available
Wed, Mar 16 | Available
Thur, Mar 17 | Available
Fri, Mar 18 Griffins vs Edmonton CL Arena 10A-12:30P Teams practice
6:30 PM Doors
7:30P-10P Hockey game
10P-10:30P Post-game autographs
Sat, Mar 19 Available
Sun, Mar 20 | Griffins vs Edmonton AH Arena 10A-12:30P Team practice
3:00 PM Doors
4P-6:30P Hockey game
6:30P-7P Post-game skate




SO/L1/T

q-v wooljled = d-V TIVd
[1eY soueuniofad sOAd = Ad
O-V SllEH ¥qiyXg = D~V Hd

J-V J0OI9AQ 12A0Y = -V OY
a1y Ais[[eD) puern = DD

H-V swooy Sunasjy j0o[19A0 =H-V O
J-V swooy Sunesy A1s[[eD puelD = I-V D

AV TvSYVIHTA d9-d0og:¢ Ad 1A TVDISSVIO — OSUD
SAV14SIQ
NI-GVOT SYOANIA T ONNJd-d
ONINAVID0Ud dil-d. VHA
INTTVL /M DNIMOOTE dL VHE
MVTId TVEN VI d9 VHA
S319V.L S14S SdO d9 VH3
SNDOd SANVE MIFHO ANNOS ds/dv a-v 1Ivd ® VHE
NOILVYISIOTY SLIS LNAITO dz Do
VI TVIN Vi dz-d1 a-v 11vd ® VHa
gOVIS $19S SdO dl VHA
SYIVHO ANV FOVLS S13S SdO di a-v 1ivd
$IXO04d LOH SdOYd AVMINY d¥-dtl JMO0A IN
NI-avO13oanid ds-v6 VH3
NI-avO1 NOLLONAO¥d VHA dI1-vs vHA
NI-avO1
NOLLONAO¥d WOOITIVE ds-vs a-v 1ivd
SYANNVSE SONVH LAViD LAV ds-vs VHA
MOO0LS SYFAITIA AVANY ds-vs 004 IN
0! 340 dO¥d LAIT ds-vs SMO0d IN B NOA1 SOINAAVIV IOVIRIFH TVNOILYN 91 994 'aam
NI AvO1
% SATY dN SMOId LNAITO vV 301440 MOHS
doda
F18VL TVINTI GOOMINTA ds-v8 N00d ONIAVOT SOINAAVIV ADVIRAH TVYNOILVN
dn 13s osyssd MOHSIAVIL
av dN 138 140 1AV do1-dz1 -9 HA “ONI ‘SNOS % WYHV¥EYV 'S
DIRILS dt
HONNT dzi
ii INIAT MIN V SI STHL IVARNEY JIANTLLY VoE 1!
Ob :9ouBpUANY parewlsy N VARV LNAITO VSI:11 WOOI@IVOd NOTHONNT SAIdVY ANVIO WVIL
1N0-avoi Nd00:11-Nd00:6
NOILLJFOTA INd00:6-INd00:+
dv NI-dvO1 Wd00:+-INd00-T1 v 11vd YIGWVHD 40 d1SVL
IVSYVIHTE d01-d0g:L
IVSYVIHTA d9-d0€:€
AV NI IAON d1-vs Ad IIA TVOISSYT1D — OS¥D $1gdd 'sanl
IRGENN vi-dil
(P1-7 3O SB) 0791 UNOD DO X0 FONVWIOIITd dsy:01-d8
NZdO ONILVIS Jog:L
N3dO Ad9O1 dL
NAdO SJY00d FdISLNO dog:9 NOLTIVD
JAOTHOANNOS d9-ds MAVD ‘SALITIHD ‘SOILVIAVEd
AV NI IAON ds-d1 Ad ‘SOILSITALS FHL HLIM WVI 1N0S
H-V 10 DDV
1 1N0 avo1.Lvod ds-v8 | ©9‘Q-v 11ve ‘O-VHA MOHS 1VOd NVDIHDOIW 1S3m $1 934 "NOW
NOLLONYLSNOD/SNOILVIIJO od NOILLONNA ANIL W00 INAAT ALvd

S00Z AVIA — ATHddM

HOV1d SOAZ




SO/L1/T

g-v wooljed = d-V TIvVd
J[eH 2ouBULIOJS] SOARd = Ad
O~V slieH #quxg = DOV Hd

-V J0O[RAQ 1oA0Y = -V OY
BaIy AIdf[eD pueln =0HD
H-V swooy Suies|y yooleA0 =H-V O

J-V swiooy Sunady As[[en pueid = -V O

AV ONVH JIN di-dv Ad A TVDISSVIO — OSdD
NI dvVOTJOLIgIHXd d9-vol MOHSIAVIL
dv TVARIV LNAITO V8 O-d Hd “ONI ‘SNOS % WVHVYEV 'S
19TALS
STANLAVLId SNd dli-d6 NOAT % FJOUNOW
1300 dIH-MOTOYALLY d11-d6 VHH
VIVD d6-ds1:9 VHH
SYO00d YHI dst9 VHi
NOLLVYLSIOZA
VIVD TVYNOLLIAAV ds1:9-dst:s 193]
AvVIIL TVIN VI d0g:s-ds VHa
4IOFHD ANNOS 1d d0gis-dS a-v1ivd
1ITILS
STINLIVLI] SNE d0g:s-dotv NOAT % JOUNONW
1ITiLS
FOVLS s9SNnd dsiv NOAT% HJOINOW
VHi4
TySAVIHTS $STAA ds-dt a-v 11vd
NOISS3S LNoAvIdd ds-d¢ nad ‘4-v 0d
SNOISSIS LNOAVIIL ds-d¢ ‘H-V 10 D9 4V DD
Avadd de-dsyt 0d “10 DD ‘DD
SNOIL¥003d
VIVO S13S LNII'TO di~d¢ VHE
NOISSIS TVIINID dsy:T-doesTt a-v1ive
HONNT X0d d0¢:TI-VOoe-11 a-v 11ve ‘ONNd-d
AvEId TVIN VI dTi-voe:il d-v 1T1vd % VHd
NOILVYILSIOTA
DONLLIIN 2 VIVD doeTI-VOE 01 19
NOISS3S VSI:11-V0¢£6 a-v 1ivd
TVSAVIHTAE TYOINHOAL V6 av1ivd
1SVIVIId TV.ININLLNOD V0E6-V0L8 ONNd-d
VHI-TIVO VI di1-ve VHH4
WOOITIVE-TIVO VI do¢is-vs a-vT1ivd
wdag ‘4-v od
TIVD VI WOOY ONILIIN dog:s-v8 ‘HV 10 DD ‘5-V DD
nWdad ‘4-v od
NI-GVOT OI'TOV.LINI de-vs ‘H-V 10 DD 4"V DD
S1igIHX3 dZ1-vs ONNd-d
VHY SNANI'T AVMNY V8 VHia
S3A NOILYIWIOANI dSP-voe-L 05
NOILVILSIOTA dOgTI-VO0L:L o5
00LZ :90UBpUSLY pajewilsy a1 NI-GVOT SLIGIHX3 VOEL-VOE9 ONNJ-d SOINAAVOV FOV.LIYIH TYNOILYN L1 9394 'SYINHL
dTdd INAFTD TYWININ dii-d8
dn L3s ssd do1-dL MOHSIAVIL
dv dN 138 14VdD LIV d01-VL g H3 "ONI ‘SNOS % WYHVIEY 'S
TYSIVIHIA d01-d0¢:L

S00Z AVHA — ATAdHM
HOVId SOA=EU




SO/L1/T

g-v wooljeg = d-V TIvVe
[1BH 2oueuLIONsd SOASd = Ad
D-V SIleH ¥quyxg = D~V HH

d-V 00[19AQ 12A0Y = 4-V Od

Baly AI9[[eD) puel) = DO

H-V swooy] Sunasy Jo0[1A0 =H-V O
J-V swooy Sunssy Assj[en puelD = -V D

QaLVOVA WOOY

d9

ii INHAT MIN V SI SIHL SNOLLVYLSNOWIA ds-d¢ ONILIIN
0§ :9duepudy pajewnSy dv dN 13S LNJITO dog:1 VD gnS SNOLLVSENS / VZZId . TJENTVS
(y1-7 3o se) 0971 WmOD dYJO x0d FONVIIOLIAd do1-d8
NZdO ONILVIS doe-L
lvadadn dog:L-dL
Lv3ddn ¥04 N3dO A990T ds¥9
AV N3O S¥00d 3dIS1NO do¢:9 Ad IIA TVOISSVTIO — OS¥D
1dvdad S1sand doc:11l
INFNNIVLIELNG d11-d0og:L
YINNIA d0€:L-dS1:9 qa-v 1Tivd
NOILJIDFA ds1:9-d0¢:s NOILONATAd TTvE
dnrdgs
JOd WOOYETIVE OL SSEJDV do¢tl
JD0a NI
SV ONINVD JO ONIOVLS Vol Tivd
N3dO MOHS Iavil Ve-vol
1SVIAvIdd YOI-V6
SAIVMYV STTVS Vog:L MOHSIAVIL
00§T :9ouepuany pajewtsyg dv TVARNYY LNAITD Vi JdHi "ONI ‘SNOS % WVHVYEYV 'S
dN-3101d AOOMLNTA dv AD0d NOAT
1no
-dvO1NOLLONAO¥d -V TIvd de-del a-v1ivd
LATALS
1¥vdaqa sasnd dtl NOAT % JOUNOW
naag ‘4-v od
SIWOOY ONILIFW LNO-avOT1 d0g£:T-v0E:0l ‘H-V 70 DD 4V DO
ALONATA dZI-v0t:01 a-viivd
Avadd VO0¢:01-VSI-0l ONNJd-d
Avadd TvAN VI VOE:01-VO01 a-v1ivd
w8 ¥ HLVIN VHN VS1:01-V0¢e-6 H-5T100D
w8y JONAIDS VHN VS1:01-V0€E6 49470959
@A HLVA VHN V0T:6-V0¢'8 H-D 10955
@€~ FONAIDS VHN V0T:6-V0¢-8 4-3705D
nwaad ‘4-v od
SNOISSAS LNOMVHIL VS1:01-V0¢e-8 ‘HY 10 99 4V DO
1NO-avOoTNOLLONAOYd VHI dii-vs VHA
TIVO VIVHE dZi-vs VHi4
DONILITN N 10v V0e£'8-VOt:L a-v 1ivd
LSvvadd TVYLNANIINOD V0E8-VL ONNd-d
nyag ‘4-v o4
TIVO VI NOOY ONLLIIN de-vi ‘H-V 10 99 ‘4-V 0D
MDFIHD ANNOS WOOATIVE Vi a-v 1ivd
00LZ :9doUBpUNY pojewlsy €1 TIVO VIQ-V T1vd VO£9 a-v1ivd SOIN3AVIV ADVIRIGH TVNOLLYN 81 934 'Iid
TVSEVIHTA doI-d0¢€:L

S00Z dVHA — ATAdHM
HOVTId SOAZT




SO/L1/T

d-v wooljled = q-V TIvd
[[eH 2sueuLIolad sOASd = AQ
D-V sileH ¥qiyxg = D~V HH

-V H00[19AQ 1340y = 4-V OY

BAIY AI3[[ED) PURID = D)

H-V swooy Sunasip Joo[IAQ =H-V O
J-V swooy] Sunsay Amjjen) puely = 4-vV D

3STIOH ([N 90UEpUSRY pajeliisy GONVINYOT¥3d d0TTI-VOT 11
3STIOH ([N :9OUEPUSRY parewsy JONVINYOJ¥3d VOr:01-VOYi6
440 d0¥Q NIO3d $ISSNd V6
AV dn 13§ Vo1 Ad JAVID oS ~ OSHO
SINGOV FONVINSNI
av NI'SAOW ds-vs a‘0'‘g-v1Ive 40 NOILVIDOSSY NVOIHOIW (44:CERE(ONS
ol dN Old 1417 V8 |  SID0QNOATZR IN SOINEAVOV FOV.LIIGH TVNOILYN
IVSEVIHTY dSY6-dSTiL TIVH
TVSAVIHTY dS1:L-dOE'S TVLIORY JOUNOW (30UBULI0}I3d LT G2 104)
MV | SARNY OL NIDEE SNVIOISNIN ds HLNOA — OS¥D
05-0€ :3ouEpuUSHY pejewinsy ONLLITN V6 vD ONLLEIN ddV1S TIV OWS 17 994 "NOW
1NO SAON do-dv
(¥1-TJ05€) Oy 11 Un0D 20O Xog SONVINIOJEAd ds1¥rdg
ONILYS OL S¥00d do€:z
A€8070L $400d dz
00Z ONILLAd dstiz-ds1ie
TVSYVIHTE HOAL s1T-ds i1
SVEV 3DOVISINOVE
TV MOOINN-ALYINDAS VOE: 11 unwan
AV IAOIONVHO V1 VII-V6 Ad 1l ATINVS — OS¥O 0z 994 'NNS
1N0 FAON VZ1-dol
(b1-T30 5¥) €501 Un0D 03O Xog SONVINNOL¥Ed do1-d8
NgdO ONILVES dog:L
Lvagdn dOgiL-dL
1v38dN Y04 N3O Ag€07T dst9
AV N3O $¥00d 3dISLNO d0g9 Ad IIA TVOISSVIO = 0S¥O
YIAOIONVHO VI d0E-dOE'E
TVSYVIHTA dog:€-d1
VIV 3OVLSHOVE
MOO0TINN-ALIINOES voE: 11 tuiwan
AV IAOIONVHO VI | dzl “xodde-yoi A Il ATIAVA ~ 0S¥D
ANOQ WV3D0¥d dT/0E01
VD0 SQUVMY 408
YENNIG dL
VIV NNJ=4d NI NOLLAIOTY d9
SYNOL ds
401LOVd
® TYARNY FILLIANOD dg
05z :eouepuany payewinsg | (N IVARNIY NSO dst' o T1ve 13NONVE 290V
100 avo1l 01-d¢
NHdO MOHS IAVIL dE-v6
LSVadivaud V6-v8 MOHSIAVYL
007 :?ouepuany parewnsg | dv VARV LNIITO vL o-g Ha ONI ‘SNOS 2 WYHY¥EY 'S 61934 "1VS

S00T dvVHA — AT IHIM

HOV'id




S0/L1/T

d-v wooljeg = -V T1vVH
[[eH @oueunolIad SOAd = Ad

J-V J}00[19AQ Joa0Y = 4-V O

ea1y A1sj[en pueln =9HH

H-V swooy Sunsaq JoosAQ =H-V O
-V swooy unasp ALs[[eD puel) = -V D

O-V SlieH #quxg = O-V HA

1N0-AVOT | VOO [-WdO0O: T
13NONVE |  Wd00I 1-Wd00:S
av NI-QVOT | Wd00:S-Nd00:T1 wooipieog ‘g TTVE WANNIA VOIYAAY 40 SLNODS AOH
1N0-avOT | V00 [FNdO00 1
1NONVE |  Wd0011-Wd00:S
av NI-OVOT | INdOO:S-N00:Z1 21Ive ALYVd AVAIIOH 1SOd OdAN
TNO0 FAON VZ-dol
(41-230 58) €18 UMD DO Xog FONVINNOTIAd d01-d8
MV TVSUVIHTA d0gi€-d1 A 11 L¥FONOD TVIDAS — OS¥O
o MOHS d5-VOE'8 v 11ve ‘g-v 3 MOHS TIAVYL ANVILIVEH 97 g34 "LVS
SONILZAN avo _
HINTAT MEAN V SISIHL SLIGIHXA VO 0dxd SSANISAE ALISYSAIQ
IVSavaHTd 201-90€L
AV NI AON 49-dz! Ad 1iI L¥FINOD TVIDEdS ~ OS¥D
UVaHad/ NI QPO T-TVID3dS) 301-az1
3SNO [N :9OUEPUSNY ParEWIIST FDONVINOTHAd JO1:TI-VOL:I
SSMOH [ :20UEPUNY parewnsg FONVANOLIId YOb01-¥0r'6
AV 440 dO¥d NIDAE SISSNd v6 A JAVHD S — OSUD
1N0-AvOT | VOO T-Nd00: 1T
13NONVE Nd00:1 1-INd00:S
av NI-QVOT | NdOO:S-NdO0:TI a-g 1TIve 11vd S.INIAISTA
N NI JAOW HOLIEIHXH d0EH-V8 v TIve ‘'g-v g MOHS TIAVYL ANVILEVIH $7 934 Tad
_ DNILTAN ANVANOD
ol ONLLATN VO JONVENSNI 41T ITTIASATTIVH
o NOILJZOTA |  Wd00:01-Nd00:9 TUd- TIVE NOLLJADTY 4D dIHS¥IAVAT
100-avoT | Wd00:8-Nd00H VD
ONILAAN |  WAOOH-WV00'8 4711ve
(b1-zJose) 77 uno) o ¥og | AV NI aVOT V00:8-V00:t v 11ve NYWOM S.AVAOL
IONVIARLOTIAd J0TZI-VOL T
asnO [[Nd :20UEPUSNY PoTEWNST FONVINEOIYAd VOb:01-VOv6
asnoj [Ind :eouepusny pateunsg | MV 440 dO¥d NIDJd $3ssnd V6 AQ JAVAD 4§ — 0SIO
N NI-IAON d0gb-dzl g-v3 MOHS TIAVHL ANVILYVEH vz 994 "SANHL
—2snO [INd :3UEPUADY PATEWNST JONVINMOdAd | dOTZI-VOILl _ _ —
oSN [N [9OUBPUNY PaYEWST FONVAROINAd VOr:01-V0b6
SV 440 dO¥A NIDdd SASSNE v6 AQ AAVED S — OSUOD
o NI AOW d5-v3 4vVO'gvd MOHS TIAVYL ANVILIVIH
SINADV ONVINSNI

v

SLIFIHXHT

dy-V8

a‘D‘g-v 1ive

40 NOILVIOOSSV NVOIHOIN

£C 94 'daIm

<007 VEA - ATIEAM
TOVId SOAZC]




SO/L1/T

d-v wooljfed = J-V 11vd
[[eH 9ouBuULIONS] SOARd = Ad
OV S[leH #QWxd = DO-V HH

4-V J00[RAQ 12A0Y = 4~V OY

BaIY A1o[[eD) puel) = DO

H-V Swooy Sunady JoojAQ =H-V O
J-V swooy Sunssy A19[eD pueln = 4-V D

Vol NOISSES TVHANED vZ1-v8 arvs SNOILLONAOYd SNy
o 13NONVE v TIvVe 1ANONYE NOILINDOJTS DNIIAS
W 1ANONVE a-211ve NVDIHOIN 1S3M 40 €010 aV
(b1-730 58) 6951 auno) soyzoxog | AV JONVWHOIIAd d01-d8 AQ A SdOd — OS¥D
SAAVMY
ol LANONVE 2T1Ive SYONOH ATTIVA ANVID VIV
av MOHS H-V 0 ‘4-V O ‘6-V H3 MOHS NIQHYD % IWOH I LSaM S HOWVIN 'LVS
o ONILITN a®d711Ive JOLS ANO
(p1-730 58) 0691 uno) 2oyjo Xog | MV ONVNUOLHAd d401-d8 Ad A Sd0d -~ OS¥D
v MOHS H-V 0 ‘4-V O ‘g-V HE MOHS NIQ¥VD ® INOH IN LSIM ¥ HOUVIN ‘Rid
o NI A0 g T11ve dOLS ANO
IvSavaHad L
A NI AAOW di-vs A A SdOd — OSUD
av MOHS H-V O ‘4-V D ‘g-V Hd MOHS NAQWVD ¥ SNOH IW LSEA | € HOUVI ¥NHL
) : SERTRE)
o MOHS V04DV TIvE | HLTVIH 40 D0SSY NVOIHOIA LSIM
av NI IAON H-V O ‘4-V O ‘g-V Hd MOHS NIQUVO ¥ TWOH IW 153M 7 HO¥VIN ‘aam
: _ mmm.raammn% _
oI NI IAOW v TIve | HLTVIH 40 'DOSSY NVOIHOIN 1SIM
av NI ZAON H-V O ‘4-V D ‘g-V Hd MOHS NIQWVD ¥ INOH IN L5 || HOAVI ‘SaNL
FagED = B i ; SRRy | 7 S SRy 2 St N ey R e S
av NI ZAON H-V 0 *0-VHE Bo:m NIAYD % TINOH IN M 82 934 'NOW
, — LNO GAON d8-dS _ —— -
(b1-730 $¥) 0001 :UN0D O Xog FONVANOTIAd ds-ds
ONILVAS OL SY00a oV
A€€01 01 S¥00d az
AFND0INN SY00A AGISLNO dOE: |
TVSYVIHTY dO¥T-di
JARNY OL NIDIE SINIANLS szl
7 D0 SHAVd NOMIL ALID a1
AV YIAOIONVHD / NI VO J0€:21-V0l Ad HLNOA — OSYO
1IN0 IAON at-dl
a MOHS 4z1-v8 a-va MOHS TIAVYL ANVILIVEH Lz 934 'NOS

S00Z YVHA — ATAdIM

HOVId SOAZd




S0/LY/T

a-v wooleg = d-v TIve
[[eH 9oueuLIopad SOASd = AQ
O-V SlieH Mqyxg = O-V Hd

d-V q00[12AQ 1940y = 4V O

BaIY AI9[[BD) pURl) = DO

H-V swooy Sunssy jooeaQ =H-V O
-V swooy] Sunssy A1ajjen puein = J-V D

[-dei

aTive

NOZHONNT
W AVNINGS dzi-vs v TIve AVNINES SNIdOH WOL
SONILAAN a-v od NOILVIDOSSV
av SLIGIHXA >E7TIvE |  INFWIDOVNVIN dNOUD TYOIJIN IN
VsavaHnTd 2061
SV ONVH DI dL-dv AQ IIA TVDISSVID - OS¥D
NOILVIDOSSY
av MOHS H-V 0‘4-V O D Hi ALVM TVEMI NVOIHOIN
Vo NI-IAOW 468 v Ha 0dXd S.NIWOM N LSAM | 01 HOUVI MNHL
- a5-d1 H40 3
SLNONVTIE di-dzl
W NOAHONNT ‘ONILITN dz1-vs aOTIvE |  ONILITN SYFOVNVIN S.TVNOIIN
1N0-avOT1 | Wd00:8-Wd00Y
ol MOHS |  Wd00:-INV00'8 4 HA 0dxXa HOAL NNLNA
NOILVIDOSSY
av NI 3AON >ETIvE |  INTWIOVNVI dNOUD TYIIQTN IN
IVSdVaHTd 301-90€L
AV TVSIVAHTI 49-dOg'€ AQ 1A TVOISSVIO — OS¥UD
NOILVIDOSSV
av MOHS HV 04V D ‘O HI YILVM TV NVOIHOIN
(W NI FAOW d01-d9 v Hd 0dX3 S.NTINOM IN 1SIM 6 HOMVIN "daM
W NI IAOW ar-vs H-10‘G-DTIvE | ONILITN SHIDVNVI S.ATYNOGOW
o NIZAOW |  Nd0O0:S-NdO0'8 g Ha 0dXd HO4L TNLNA
VAV aHTY 201-d0EL
TVSYVIHTI d9-dOE'€
SV NI IAOW d1-v8 A 1A TVOISSVIO — OSUD
NOILVIDOSSV
av NI IAOW JHA JALVM TV NVOIHOIA | 8 HOMVI 'sanL
NOILJd3DTd ISPiL-d0%9
SV NZJO $¥00d 49 a0 NOILL4ZO I0I1100 34OH
(41-730s8) L£11 Muno) om0 xog | v FONVEONEd AQ 2SVIMOHS I0ITI00 3dOH
av 1N0 JAOW H-V O ‘4-V D ‘g-V H3 MOHS NIQUVD » INOH DN LSTM L HOYVIN 'NOW
W NOISSTS TV¥INTD d5-v8 aTive SNOILONAO0Y¥ Srd
100 GAON 3945
(#1-2 30 58) pLS1 UN0) YO Xog | MV FONVINIONIAd d§-d€ Ad A Sd0d - OS¥D
1IN0 dAON
av MOHS H-V O ‘4-V O '8-V H3 MOHS NIQUVO % IWOH TN 1STMm 9 HOYVIN 'NNS

S00T IVHA — ATAHIM

HOV1d SOAZT




SO/L1/T

J-v wooljfeg = q-V 1TIvd
|[eH soueuLIoIsd SOASd = Ad
O-V sieH #qyxg = DV Hd

4-V 0011940 1940y = -V OY

ea1y A1d[[eD PURID = DD

H-V Swooy Sunesy Noowa) =H-V O
-V swooy Sunaspy Aej[en pueld = J-V O

i YVNINAGS \Z3 a-v J0INOW dNOYD SLIIANIL IDVINVAAY
4V 0¥
1N0-avo1 Nd00:9-INd00:T ‘HVO'd-VD
ol NOILLNIANOD Wd00:Z-INV00:8 ‘O HA ‘q-v 11vd NOILVIOOSSY ONIAVId [N
TVSEVAHTI dol1-dL
AV NI JAON ds-vs Ad NVO-NVO SINISTId 13 T1vE 8D 1 HOIVIN 'NOW
1N0-avol Wd00:01-INd00:S
ol MOHS NdO00:S-NV11 gHI | MOHS AYO % FTOADIOLOW TN LSIM
ERZex
‘H-VO'd-VD
ol NOILLNIANOD INd00:9-INV00'8 ‘) HY ‘A-V 11ve NOLLVIOOSSY ONIAVIY IN
AV NI JAOW d9-v3 Ad NVO-NVO SINISTId LIT1TIVE ¥D
1NO FJAON doi-ds
(N MOHS d$-vol Vv HY 0dXd S.NIFNOM TN LSIM £1 HOYVI 'NNS
€l MOHS INd00:8-IAV00:01 dHa | MOHS AYO % FTDADYOLONW IN LSIM
1NO GAON VZ1-d01
(b1-Z Jo se) 66 uno) dYJQ X0 FONVINIOIIId doi-ds
D\ lvadadn dog:L-dL Ad IIA TVOISSVIO - OS¥D
4-v Od
‘H-VO d-VD
{20! NOILNFANOD INd00:9-INV00'8 ‘O HY ‘d-v 11vd NOILVIDOSSY ONIAVIY IN
(N MOHS dL-V6 v HI OdXd SNINOM TN LSIM Z1 HOYVIA "LVS
N JAVNINGS ds-vs a1ivd AVNINGS SNIYIdOH WOL
i NI IAON Nd00:8-INV00-01 gH3I | MOHS AYO B ITOADYOLON [N LSIM
SONILIAN a-v od NOILVIOOSSY
v SLIgIHX3 -4 11vd INTFWIOVNVIN dNOUD TYIIAINW IN
(¥1-7 3O SB) 99Z[ unod 32O Xod FONVIAIOId do1-ds
AV lvaddn dO€:L-dL Ad IIA TVIISSVIO — OS¥D
4V O
‘HVOd-VD
€01 NI JAON Nd00:S-INV00:8 ‘O HA ‘d-V 11vd NOILVIDOSSY DNIAGVIY IN
MOHS d8-vol
N NIFIAONW V0E:8-VL Vv H3 0dXd SNINOM TN 1SIM 11 HOUVI 144

S00T AVIA — ATddM
HOVid SOAZT




FAL RODM,RFT Frosoler Availability Feport G2/17/C5  Faned

GRaN FAFIDT COMPLEX

ARENA

N‘ﬁr\' 2005 o i @aenre sontr s e docns weemees seve tibink i seaste
01 - TUE CONCERT  TD
02 - WED SPORTS LI
8F - Tl FauILy § L[0T
04 - FRI FAMILY § [
0% - GAT taMilY § LG
06 - SUN

07 - MO

08 - TUE

g9 - HED CRORTS (I
10 - THY

11 - FRI SEORTS CRD
1z - 5AT EPORTS L[N
13 - 50N EFIRTE (I
14 - ¥ON

15 - TUE

16 - Wil

17 - THY

16 - FRI SPORTS 03
19 - GpT

20 - SUN SPORTS [
21 - AN IR-HOUSE [T7
22 - TUE

23 - ¥ER + GPORTE T
24 - THY SFGRTS  LC)
3% - TRI groRTS C03
36 - SAT SFURTS  LC2
37 - B

28 - HOM

2% - TUE

30 - Wb SPORTS LI
3 - THY CONCERT [0
AFR 2005

f1 - FRI gpdRTS
02 - BAT SFCRIS [0
03 - SN SFORTS D7
04 - HOM

49 - TE + FAMLLY S D2
06 - WED FANILY § D]
07 - Tl FaMlly § [0
08 - FRI Fenily s [0
09 ~ CAT FAMTLY & (I

10 - 5L - FAMILY & {13
11 - MiN

12 -~ TUE
13 - ¥ED
14 - Thy CONCERT L7}
5 - FRI SPORTS [
16 - 547 SFCRTS  [DD
17 - SUN COCERT o)
i8 - MO
19 - TUE COKCERT 1T
20 - WET [ONCERT [T2
21 - T4 BISCELLA (73
22 - FR1
2% - GAT SPORTS LR



Cal, ROGH, RET

AFR 2005

24 -
25 -
i -
27 -
28 -
2 -
30 -

SUN
N
TiE
WED
TH
FR1
AT

HAY 2003

01 -
g2 -
03 -
04 -
05 -
06 -
07 -
o8 -
09 -
16 -
i1 -
12 -
13 -
14 -
15 -
1é -
17 -
18 -
19 -
24 -
21 -
22 -
23 -
24 -

e
)

Sl
N
THE
HET
Thil

.
FRI

9AT
Eliy
{DHE
TUE
WED
T
FrI
887
Sui
MO
Thi
dEn
THE
FRT
saT
S
HOM
e
WED
THu
Frl
CAT
Sty
KN
TUE

JUN 2605

WER
THI
FRI
SeT
SUN
HGN
TUE
WED
THY
FRI
SAT
SN
0N
TUE

ARENA

CONCERT

CONCERT

IN-AOUSE
ErOnTS

SPECIAL
CONCERT

CONCERT
CONCERT

SFCRTS

2

SRLATS
SFORTS

SFORTS
SFORETS

{nl

§h]

r

e

[

[r

1l
£
rn

-
T

[ s |

(1300FH)
21000

Fromoler fvailahility Report

GROND RAFIDS LOMPLEX

(2717795

Laged



FAC.ROCH.RFT Fromoter Availzbility Repovl GAITI05 Pogeld
GROKE RAFTHS COMPLEX

ARENS

JUN 2005 [RSR-S IR - U
15 - WET
16 - THU
17 - FRI
18 ~ SAT
19 - SuN
20 - MOw
2 - TUE
22 - WED
23 - THY
24 - FR1
25 - AT
26 - 5L
27 - AN
28 - TuE CONCERT [T
¢ - WET
30 - TH:
adl 2005
01 - FRI
9 - AT
(3 - SuM
T4 - i
05 - T
Gé - Wbl
07 - THU
08 -~ FRI
09 - SAT FAKILY 8
16 -~ & CEMNY 5T
11 - KOw
12 - TUE
13 - WER
14 - THU
FRI
- 38T FAmILY
SLM EAMILY
- MK
- TUE
JE3 SPORTE [
- THY SFDRTS [T
FRI SPORTS [T
- BaT SFORIS 12
- Sl IFORTS (T
~ M0 SPGRTS  IT2
- TUE gFORTS [T
- YEL SFCRTS (T3
- THY SPGRTS (T
FRI
- BAT

~ Bl
AUG 2005
41 - HOx
02 - TUE
(63 - WED CONCERY I[T2
04 - iU
0z - FRI CONCERT LT1
0é - 38T FAMILY 8 [T7

Il

o

e
o
[}

Ef) O

Py
OO0 S O
i
™o
—
—

s

P3P e
-
H !

T
*
i

~ O LA ds O P

O d B3 B B3 B BRI D

o SO
i



CAG RODM.RPT

UG 2005
97 - 4uit
08 - mON
09 ~ TUE
10 - YED
i1 - THU
1z - FRI
13 - 8AT
14 - SUW
15 - MON
16 - TUE
17 - WED
18 - THY
19 - FRI
20 - SaT
2 - 5N
22~ NOM
23 - TE
24 - WED
&3 - THY
26 - FRI
a7 - GAT
28 - SUM
29 - nbN
30 - TUE
31 - WL
BEF 2005
95 - THY
(2 ~ FRI
93 - 8AT
04 ~ SUM
0% - MO
06 - TyE
07 - WEL
(3 - THU
0% - FRI
10 - EAT
11 - SN
12 - MoM
13 - TUE
14 - 4ES
15 - THU
16 - FR!
17 - BAT
12 - 5N
19 - Wiy
20 - Tup
2L~ WED
22 - THU
23 - FRI
24 - 88T
- BN
MON
TUE
Wl

Thil

i

Lo B o8 T o B
oo~ O~ un
i t 1

jou)

-~
1

-

ARENA

FavILY & £71

CORCERT
CONCERT
CORCERT
CONCERT
CORCERT
CONCER

CONCERT

CORCERT

FERILY §
FARILY §
FAHILY §
FanILY §
FAILY 5
FAATLY §

FAMILY §
FARILY §
FARILY §
FARlLY §
FAMILY 8
FRRILY §
FARILY §

FAKILY §
FaMily §
ESMILY §
FAHHILY §
FAMILY §
CONCERT

[7]
m
€1l
[1l
€7

{1
{71

£r
[m
£
1l
T

L

£yl

£r
71
[l
!
[11
[1
[m

(T2
(11
[T

-

[n
£

Fromoter Availshilily Repori

cRAKTE RAFILS LOMPLEX

W2L710%

Fage



FACROGMLRET

SEF 2005
30 - PRI
ORT 206E

Ao~ BET
02 - SuM
03 - MON
04 - TUE
0% - WED
05 - THU
07 - FRI
(8 - SAT
{9 - BUN
10 ~ HOw
il - TUE
12 - YED
17 - THd
14 - FRI
15 - 847
14 -~ SUN
17 - M0
18 - T
19 - WEL
20 - THU
21 - FRI
22 - G4
23 - 8N
24 - hQN
25 - TUE
26 ~ WER
27 - THU
28 - FRI
29 - BAT
20 - SUN
KSR (U
MGV 2055
2 - TE
(2 ~ KED
03 - THU
G4 - FRI
03 ~ GAT
& - 3N
07 - miN
08 - TUE
09 - WED
16 - THY
il - FRI
I - BAT
i3 - Sk
14 - hlw
15 - TUE
16 - UEN
17 - THl
18 ~ FRI
17 - 5T

ARERA

RELIGIOY 73
RELIGION LT3
RELIGIOU [T1

CORCERT
CONCERT
CINCERT
[ONCERT
CONCERT

CORCERT
CONCERT
CONCERT
CONCERT
CONCERT
CONCERT
COMCERT
CONCERT

CARILY
FAYILY
FamILY
Frrlly
FaMILY
FARILY
CORCERT
CONCERT
CONCERT
CONCERT
CONCERT

CUNCERT

8

3
8
§
S
§

{7l
{11
£rl

[T
[T
(7]
or
Ay
r7
[T)
(13

Fromoles Availability Renort

SRAND RARTES COMPLEX

03717705

Bagel



FaC RN, KT

FS IR N o= B )
NI SRR R e
I

%]
i

BEC 2963

1)
42 -
0% -

n
o

=

[

G6 -
47 -
08 -

0y -
10 -

—t
-
i

— e
e e kO

fmts

1% -
-
17 -
X -
21 -

ey
A

22 -
24 -
25 -
L -
En

2 -
28 -
2% -
-

I -

- THU

FR1

SAT

Sl
MM
T
YEL
THY

FRI
847

Bl

- i
- T

HED
THY
Fnl
SAT
Gl
MO
TIE
WED

- THU

FR?
SAT
SUN
Hird
TE
WEL
THU
FRI
EAT

JAR 200¢

01 -
92 -
0z -

04 -

SLN
Mo
TUE
UET
THI
FRI

SAT

- G

—_—

HEERA

SFORTS

SFURTS
SPIRTS
COMCERT
SFORTS
CONCERT

CONCERT

CONCER]
COWCERT
CONCERT
CONCERT
CORCERT
CORCERT
CONCERT
CORCERT
CONCERT
CORCERT
CONCERT

Ti-r0UaE

CONCERT
CONCERT
COMCERT
COMCERT
COMCERT
CONCERT
COMCERT
CONCERT
SORCERT
CONCERT
CONCERT
CORCERTY

FAMILY

- FARTLY

FARILY
FAMILY
FAMLLY

L0 B ¥ - R ]

i U

[l

£Iid
RN
m
rr
£m

£
£n
£l
£l
{nl
[yl
71
{7l
sl
[n
{ul
el

{571

[e2
L7l
£n
(Tl
7
£rl
rm
{1
£rl
mn
£ml
73

£r:
mn
£
m

{&LOCFRY

(B200AM)
{510CHM)

Fromoler Availability Report

GRéwl RAFITS COkrLEX

£2/

i

7/u3

Fuge

¢+



FACROCH.RRT Fronoter Availabilily Report 02/17/05  Fages
GRAND ReFIDS CsPLEX
ARENA

AN 2004 o e i« Frem e s i
29 - MM - FAMLUY § (1]

10 - TuE

11 ~ WED

i2 -~ THU

i3 - FRI

14 - SAT

15 ~ &N

16 ~ MO

17 - TE

18 - UED

1% - T

28 - FRI FARILY § [T]

21 - SAT FARILY § 7]

22 - SUd FARILY § [T3

23 - wGH

24 - TUE

2% - WY

26 - THY + FAKILY § IT3

a7 - Rl SAHILY § (T2
FARILY § L8]

28 - 84 Farlly § €12
FaMILY 5 [8]

27 - Sl FARILY & (13
FAMILY & [8]

3¢ - RN - FAMLLY § [72

31 - TUE

FER 2006

O1 - YED

G2 - THl

02 - FRI FARILY 5 [T]

4 - BAT FAMILY S 71

0% - B FAKILY § [T]

0é - o

07 - T

08 - WED

G -~ THU

18 - FRI FeAILY § LT3

i1 - sAT FARILY S L[T]

13- SR FaMiLy € 073

13 - hil

14 - T

15 =~ WED

16 - THY

17 - FRI

18 - 9AT

17 - i

20 - HIN FAMILY § (71

21 - TUE FARILY § [T]

23 - W] FauILY § (71

3T - THE FAMILY § [T]

24 - FRI FAMILY 5§ (T3

25 - 8T FAMILY 5 [T}

¢ - BN FaglLY § [71]

27 - M

28 - THUE

MAR 2004



FAC, ROOM.RFT

KR 2006

01
G2
03
04

05 -

06
07
08
G9
10
12
i3
14
%
i6
17
i8

[
G =~} O~ it B fad POt NG

d O %5 I R B3 3 Pa RY M P

=t Y NG

- VER
- THU

FRI
SHT
SUN
N
THE
YEL
THY
Ry
347
A
(N
TUE
WEL
™Y
FRI
SAT

- il
- HON

TUE
KERD
THU
FRI
gaT
St
Hifid
TIE
481

THE

- FRI

ARENA

FAHILY
FAMILY
FARILY

FapILY
FAMILY
FAMILY
FarILY

FAMILY

+ FAMILY
T FAMILY
FAmILY
FARILY

w oo

e

LA L o

[Ar N4 p B 4 5]

013
[Tl
7l
[

[nl

[nl
rm
Lol
{7

Fronoler feailability Reporl

GRAND RAPLDG LOMFLEX

G2/17/6%  Fagod



Convention and Arena Authority -- State of the CAA
February 23, 2005
Steve Heacock

2004 Review

Larry King once said, “Those who have succeeded at anything and don't mention luck are
kidding themselves.” The CAA, together with its many partners, was very successful and
very lucky during 2004.

Let me note a few highlights from 2004:

1. Stretching the year just a bit, we began in December 2003 by hosting at the brand new
DeVos Place convention center the 8,000 delegates of the Woodworkers’ convention
and 20,000 community members for the Grand Opening celebration. And we ended the
year with the official christening of the new ballroom on February 1, 2005 -- 2,500
people were our guests for the $100-a-plate community dinner held in the new 40,000
square foot, $52 million Steelcase Ballroom. Wow! Either of these projects would be
monumental — both in one year is astounding.

in total, 135 different sub-contractors worked on project, which exceeded 1,400,000
man hours. Minority business enterprises represented 17% of the total labor
contracted for the project — over $17 million. The National Average Incident Rate for
the Construction Industry in 2003 was 6.8%. Our project and all subcontractors
achieved an average Incident rate of 3.24% each year DeVos Place was under
construction. Thanks in large part to Dale Somers’s competence, relationships with
the contractors and architects, communication and political skills and demeanor, both
projects were ahead of schedule and under budget. The CAA was lucky to have Dale

Somers on staff.

2. In between the opening of DeVos Place and the Steelcase Ballroom, the CAA hosted a
number of events, which included:
e At the Van Andel Arena -- the Harlem Globetrotters, Gordon Food Service’s annual
meeting, monster trucks, a rodeo, 2 college commencements, a world title boxing
match, the Eagles, Metallica, Shania Twain, the Blueman Group and, of course the

Griffins and Rampage.



¢ Atthe DeVos Performance Hall -- Bill Cosby, Jerry Seinfeld, Sesame Street Live,
Chinese Acrobats, Wynton Marsalis and, of course, the Ballet, Opera, Symphony
and Broadway Theater Guild.

e Atthe DeVos Place - the Blueberry Growers association, the Michigan Republican
State Committee, Weslyan Church, Jim Beam Bottle Collectors, the Women’s Expo
and, of course, the auto, boat, sport fishing and home & garden shows.

e Intotal, during 2004, the Van Ande! Arena was used by about 750,000 patrons and
DeVos Place was used by about 600,000, which is a total of about 1.4 million
people.

Once again, SMG brought top-notch entertainment and events to the Arena and
Performance Hall and together with the CVB, the Amway Grand and Showspan,
attracted thousands of people to DeVos Place. Rich MacKeigan’s strong management
skills, wisdom and personal relationships with promoters, has made the CAA facilities
venues-of-choice. The CAA is lucky to have Rich MacKeigan in Grand Rapids.

3. Other highlights include

» DeVos Performance Hall closed for the summer so that we could complete a $5
million makeover, paid for by Grand Action. Al of the seating was removed,
recovered, and reinstalled; restrooms were redone; and the lobby was carpeted,
handrails repainted, and a new ADA elevator was installed. Cameras and large flat
video screens were installed and the box seating areas were restyled.

¢ Our administrator, Sue Waddell voluntarily and energetically accepted an
expanded role and now provides the necessary bookkeeping in addition to her
other roles.

o During 2004, David Frey, the first appointed member of the CAA, ended his 4-year
term on the CAA. David served this entity well, providing a needed connection to
Grand Action and leading the Building Committee in its oversight of construction
of DeVos Place. And at the January 26, 2005, CAA Board meeting, Chair Logie
retired. A one-sentence tribute is obviously inadequate but as Mayor John was
one of a handful of key players in the formation of the CAA and also ably served us
as our Chair the past 2 years. He did well by the City he so dearly loves. The CAA
was lucky to have David Fry and John Logie.

¢ We welcomed as David’s successor, Gary Mcinerney and John’s successor, Mayor
George Heartwell. We all look forward to working with each of them. They each
bring a wealth of talent and experience to the CAA.



2004 was a good year but its time to move on. George Bernard Shaw wrote, “| dread
success. To have succeeded is to have finished one's business on earth, like the male
spider, who is killed by the female the moment he has succeeded in his courtship. | like a
state of continual becoming, with a goal in front and not behind.”

While Shaw’s analogy is a little harsh, | too believe that we need to be in a “state of
continual becoming, with a goal in front and not behind.”

Agenda for ‘05

Here’s what | would like to see us accomplish during 2005.

1. Review the booking policy — While | had hoped never to look at the booking policy
again, the policy requires a review after 3 years. Under the theory that anything
new is inherently, at least in part, experimental, the policy asks us to now use the
benefit of hindsight to ascertain that the policy is operating as planned. | would
like Rich (through interviews, informal surveys and otherwise) to determine and
report to a committee of the board as to whether the policy is working and to
propose any necessary or recommended changes for the board’s consideration.

2. 5-year and long-term capital plan — Bill Gates noted that “Success is a lousy
teacher. It seduces smart people into thinking they can’t lose.” In fact, lean time
could come — there may actually be a year when Cher does not have a farewell
tour. While it is difficuilt to talk about future repairs while confetti from the opening
celebration is still falling, it is necessary. Our unique arrangement with Grand
Rapids and Kent County demands that we carefully plan our financial future. Our
long-term financial planning needs to include discussion of an outdoor
amphitheater. It becomes increasingly clear that West Michigan is a market that
can and will soon support a large outdoor amphitheater. The implications of such
an amphitheater to the CAA are significant. Any reduction in CAA concerts
reduces our ability to support the investment our community has made in CAA
facilities. Conversely, any increase in CAA concerts makes the necessary
operating margins easier to achieve. | would like SMG and appointed committee
members to undertake a study to determine what, if any, involvement the CAA
should have in a West Michigan outdoor amphitheater. In addition to the
amphitheater discussion and the work on “enhancing revenues” that Gary
Mclnerney is leading, | would like Birgit and the finance committee, with Chris and



Rich’s help, to prepare a long-term capital plan for the board’s consideration and
adoption.

CAA relationship with the City of Grand Rapids and Kent County — To a large
extent, the CAA is a unique joint venture between Grand Rapids and Kent County.
While we are an independent body with responsibilities and accountabilities
defined by State law, the City and County together appoint a majority of our board
and could ultimately be responsible for the entities’ financial survival. While the
CAA acts independently of the City and County, | believe that communications
between the CAA and each local government must be open with both depth and
breath. | would like Mayor Heartwell and Birgit, the City appointees, and Joe and
me, the County appointees, to design a process that assures that timely and open
communications occur on a routine basis.

People of color — The CAA’s facilities are community assets, dedicated for the
benefit of all citizens. The CAA and SMG desire to provide a diversity of activities
and to serve all communities within Grand Rapids and Kent County. During 2005, |
will be appointing a committee of CAA members, staff and community
representatives to examine the reach of our efforts and to suggest financially
viable actions we could undertake to better address the needs of our diverse
communities.

So how do we measure success? Just look at our facilities -- thanks to our staff and

partners, on March 12, 2005, the CAA will have every single room in use at both buildings

for the first time.

DeVos Place

Michigan Reading Association
Women's Show

Motorcycle Show

Ferris State

Bristol Meyers

DeVos Performance Hall -

The Grand Rapids Symphony



VanAndel Arena
* Grand Rapids Griffins

The CAA has been successful ... and lucky.

Thank you.



